MANCHESTER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, October 11, 2022 Manchester School Library 4:00 p.m.
Public may attend this meeting via zoom. Please call 882-2374 to obtain the link for zoom.
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

* Members of the School Board and the community have an opportunity to review Agenda information prior to the meeting. Audience participation is welcome

and encouraged. The Chair will recognize those members of the audience who wish to speak and may set a time limit on each person’s remarks if he/she feels it
necessary. Each person wishing to speak will be asked to identify himself/herself prior to speaking. Generally the Chair will ask the public for their remarks after
individual Board Members have had an opportunity to speak. At the President’s discretion, Agenda items may be considered in other than numerical order.

* Written materials distributed to the Board and the public within 72 hours of the Board meeting are available for public inspection immediately upon
distribution at the Manchester School District Office, 19550 S. Hwy 1, Manchester.

* In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Manchester School Board of Education, will, on request make this agenda available in appropriate
alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12132), and the federal rules
and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Kristin Larson Balliet, Board Secretary, Manchester Union Elementary School, 19550 S. Hwy
1, Manchester, CA 95459. Telephone (707) 882-2374

AGENDA

*Acronyms used in this agenda:
AB Assembly Bill
AR Administrative Regulations
BP Board Policy

1.0 Call to order
1.1 Establishment of a quorum
1.2 Pledge to the Flag

2.0 Approval of Agenda ACTION

3.0 Public comment on non-agenda items INFORMATION

Items not on the Agenda may be introduced by members of the audience: however, no discussion or formal action will be taken by the Board at this time.

4.0 Consent Calendar

The following items presented under the consent calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be enacted upon by the board in one motion.
There will be no discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items
to be discussed and/or removed from the consent calendar. This must be done prior to the approval of the agenda.

4.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting of 9-13-22

4.2 Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board meeting of 10-05-22

4.3 Payroll and Expenditures

4.4 Approve Williams First Quarter Uniform Complaints Report

4.5 Approve employment of Chris Leiser as part-time K-2 job share teacher

INFORMATION ITEMS

5.0 Communications INFORMATION
6.0 REPORTS INFORMATION
6.1 Board:
6.2 Business Manager:
6.3 Staff

Board of Trustees
Frances Robbings, President
Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams



6.4 Superintendent / Principal
ACTION ITEMS

7.0 Approval of the ongoing adherence to AB 361 Rules for Board Meetings

8.0 Review and approve updated Board Goals
9.0 Review and approve metrics and tool for analysis of progress toward
Board Goals

10.0  Approval of Adoption of California Studies Weekly — Social Studies,
published by Studies Weekly, Inc. for grades K-2

11.0  Approval of Resolution #2223-1, 2022-23 Gann Limit

12.0  Approval of 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

13.0  Approval of BP #5131 and AR #5131.2: Bullying

14.0  Approval of Superintendent/Principal Goals & Evaluation
documents for 2022-23

DISCUSSION ITEMS

15.0  Information regarding Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) and recent
site inspection

16.0  Next agenda items:
® School Wellness Policy update, assessment, and approval
e Report on California School Dashboard LCFF Priorities #1,2,3,6, &7

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION
DISCUSSION
ACTION

INFORMATION

Discuss/begin mandated 2-hour training on Sexual Harassment (every other year)

17.0 Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting of the Board
Tuesday, November 8, 2022

Board of Trustees
Frances Robbings, President
Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams



Posted September 9, 2022

MANCHESTER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, September 13, 2022 Manchester School Library

4:00 p.m.

Public may attend this meeting via zoom. Please call 882-2374 to obtain the link for zoom.

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

MINUTES

* Acronyms used in this agenda:

1.0

AB - Assembly Bill

BP - Board Policy

MOU - Memorandum of Understanding

MUESD- Manchester Union Elementary School District

CAASPP - California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress
CAST- California Science Test

ELPAC - English Language Proficiency Assessments for California

Call to order

2.0

Board President Francis Robbings called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.

1.1 Establishment of a quorum

Board attendees: Frances Robbings, Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams
Board absent: N/A

Administration: Kristin Larson Balliet, Elsie Piper

Others present: N/A

1.2 Pledge to the Flag

Approval of Agenda

3.0

MSP Erin, Diane to approve as presented; passed 3-0.

Public comment on non-agenda items

None

OPEN SESSION

4.0

Consent Calendar

MSP Diana, Erin to approve as presented; passed 3-0.

4.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular meetings of 8-09-22

4.2 Approval of Payroll and Expenditures

4.3 Approve Mendocino County Investment Report, July 31, 2022

4.4 Approve employment of Denise Mendoza as Instructional Aide

INFORMATION ITEMS

5.0

Communications: None

6.0

Reports:

6.1 Board: None

6.2 Business Manager: None

6.3 Staff: Lead Teacher, Tansy Leiser reported on each grade span: TK-2 procedures have been established, kids are
doing well, classroom chicks have hatched. 3rd-5th have been investigating light and color. They recently took a field trip

to the lighthouse that went well. 6th-8th are working on writing, scene, movement, math, parts of speech,
academic vocabulary. The QRIis coming to identify students’ reading levels. The class is also studying ancient
civilizations and have been doing experiments with earth science and write-ups as warmups.

il

AGENDA ITEM # 1.

Frances Robbings, President
Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams

commm——



Posted September 9, 2022
6.4 Superintendent/Principal: Mrs. Balliet, superintendent/principal reported that teachers have been working in

the Professional Learning Community (PLC) format to review how 3rd-8th grade students did on the Spring 2022
CAASPP & CAST tests. Teachers are analyzing data to guide their teaching to strategically serve students.

ACTION ITEMS

7.0 Approval of the Ongoing Adherence to AB 361 Rules for Board Meetings
MSP Erin, Diana to approve as presented; passed 3-0.
8.0 Approval of Interdistrict Transfer Agreements for 11 students per Superintendent’s Recommendation
MSP Erin, Diana to approve as presented; passed 3-0.
9.0 Approval of Adoption of Big Ideas Math Curriculum for 6th-8th Grades
MSP Erin, Diana to approve as presented; passed 3-0.
10.0 Approval of Resolution #2223-1, 2022-23 Gann Limit
Tabled, due to county treasury delays. MUESD Business Manager explained the situation to the Board.
11.0 Approval of 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
Tabled, due to county treasury delays. MUESD Business Manager explained the situation to the Board.
12.0 Review Integrated Pest Management Plan
MSP Diana, Erin to approve as presented; passed 3-0.
13.0 Approval of updated Manchester Union Elementary School District COVID-19 Safety Plan
Clerical error on Table of Contents and in Appendix identified and corrected.
MSP Diana, Erin to approve as amended; passed 3-0.
14.0 Approve updated 2022-23 MUESD Calendar
MSP Diana, Erin, to approve as amended; passed 3-0
15.0 Public Hearing: Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials
Open: 4:32
Close: 4:34
16.0 Approval of Resolution #2223- / Williams Act: Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials
MSP Erin, Diana to approve as amended; passed 3-0.
17.0 Approve “Asreement of the Participating School Districts in Mendocino County Regarding Interdistrict Attendance

Agreements”

MSP Erin, Diana to approve as presented; passed 3-0.

DISCUSSION ITEMS & UPDATES

18.0

Information regarding the Facility Inspection Tool

19.0.

Reviewed and discussed. Superintendent/Principal will bring the directions, along with the tool, for the boar’s review
at the October 11th Board Meeting.

1st Reading - BP #5131.2 and AR #5131.2: Bullying

Reviewed and discussed.

Review Draft of Updated District Goals for 2022-2023

20.0

21.0

Reviewed and discussed. Board Member Dina Weston-Williams requested the Board have a workshop to address
metrics for these goals. This was scheduled for October 5, 2022.

2021-22 Student Achievement: CAASPP & CAST - Claim data not yet available

Reviewed and discussed.

Board of Trustees
Frances Robbings, President
Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams



22.0 2021-22 Student Achievement: ELPAC
Tabled, due to limited data.

23.0 Next Agenda ltems:
e Board Policy and Administrative Regulations on Bullying
e Approve Gann Limit
e Approve Unaudited Actuals

24.0 Public Comment on Items to be heard in Closed Session
None

CLOSED SESSION

25.0 Recess to Closed Session at: 5:27 p.m.
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent/Principal: Goals & Evaluation

26.0 Reconvene to Open Session at: 5:54

27.0 Report from Closed Session:
Discussed Superintendent/Principal Goals and future evaluation format.

28.0 Adjournment
MSP Franny, Erin to adjourn at 5:57; passed 3-0.

Respectfully Submitted:

Next Regular Meeting of the Board
Tuesday, October 11, 2022

Posted September 9, 2022

Board of Trustees
Frances Robbings, President
Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams



Posted September 9, 2022

MANCHESTER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wednesday, October 5th, 2022 Manchester School Library 8:50-11:50 a.m.

MINUTES

1.0 Call to order
Board President Frances Robbings called the meeting to order at 8:58 a.m.
1.1 Establishment of a quorum

Board attendees: Frances Robbings, Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams
Board absent: N/A

Administration: Kristin Larson Balliet, Elsie Piper

Others present: N/A

1.2 Pledge to the Flag

2.0 Approval of Agenda
MSP Erin, Diana to approve as presented; passed 3-0.

3.0 Public comment on non-agenda items
None

4.0 Review and approve Updated Board Goals
Reviewed. Approval tabled until 10-11-22 Board Meeting to allow for transparency and additional
input.

5.0 Identify metrics for analysis of progress toward Board Goals
Discussed. Draft metrics generated for review and approval at 10-11-22 Board Meeting to
allow for transparency and additional input.

6.0 Review proposed History/Social Science curriculum & adoption process
Reviewed and discussed.

7.0 Adjournment
MSP Franny, Erin to adjourn at 12:08 p.m.; passed 3-0.

Respectfully submitted:

Next Regular Meeting of the Board
Tuesday, October 11, 2022

Board of Trustees AGEND A " tM—#— \4’ ;’2/

Frances Robbings, President
Erin Piper, Diana Weston-Williams



Fiscal07a Cash Transaction Detail

76 - WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH Fiscal Year 2022/23
. Running
JE# Description Debits Credits Balance
**Balance Forward 17,560.84
09/09/22 CT23-00152 20220909-REG 2,111.83 15,449.01
09/09/22 PR23-00010 20220909-REG 7,548.49 3,710.00 19,287.50
09/09/22 PR23-00011 20220909-REG 137.08 19,150.42
09/30/22 CT23-00202 20220930-REG 18,105.26 1,045.16
09/30/22 PR23-00013 20220930-REG 55,215.96 25,818.07 30,443.05
09/30/22 PR23-00014 20220930-REG 1,177.08 29,265.97
Total for 9/2022 62,764.45 51,059.32
Net Change 11,705.13
Recap by Resource
Rsrc-PY Bal Forward Debit Credit Ending Bal Resource Description
- 17,560.84 62,764.45 51,059.32 29,265.97

AGENDA [TEM # 4.2

ESCAPE

Selection See last page for selection criteria | |
Page 4 of 5

Generated for Elsie Piper (EPIPER), Oct 7 2022 5:30PM

042 - Manchester Union Elementary



Wd8Z:S 220z L 10 ‘(¥3dId3) Jadid a1s|3 Joj pejesauss) Arejuswiaj3 uolun JayseysuBH - ZH0

L jo | abed

‘panoidde aq syoayD Buipaseid

EP R | 9} 1By} popuUSWIWOdal SI}| "SO8ISNJ] JO pleog ay} Jo uoiezioyine pue Aoljod S,10UIsId 9} UM 8oueplodde Ul panss| uaad aAey syoay) Buipadsaid ay]
17°568'c (unowy Yo8y9) JoN
00 Ayjger xe | predun ssa
12°668'C 8 S%98yQ 4o JaquinN [ejoL
1Z2'668'¢ 8 aNNd VH3INID 10
junowy pasuadxgy juno9 Yoeyo uonduassaq pung
deoay pung
12'668°C 8 $399YD JO JaquIny [ejoL
L9'e8y H39W3Ld3S 0000-0028-0000-100-0¥55-0-0000-10
"ONI SLITIM 4O S3LSYM A0S 2202/90/04 Y6SYY.
00°S¥ 0s'€l JdOHSYHOM 0000-0022-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
0s'Le JOHSMHOM 0000-00£2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
JOIAY3S TvDIT3DITI00 8 TOOHIS 2202/90/0L €65y
00vLZ'L 1¥0ddNS NOILYOINNWINOD 0000-0028-0000-100-£065-0-212€-1L0
NOILVHOdY0D SISTT13L0dd  2202/90/0} 26SYyL
65'69€ 18'962 S31TddNS SSVT1O 0000-0004-04 4 L-100-00€4-0-004 L-10
8LCL $311ddNS VIAO.LSND 0000-0028-0000-+00-00€-0-0000-10
2071 SNOILNTOS SSANISNE A0 2202/90/04 16GYYL
00'ze 09'6 1SS ANOA3E 0000-0022-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
ov'ze 1SS ANOA34 0000-00/2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
SHOS 40 1dNS ALNNOD ONIDOANIW  220Z/90/0L 06SPYL
z8'est 16'9L 1OVH1INOD 3DIAYIS 0000-0001-01 | 1-100-0085-0-0000-10
L0°€2 1OVHLINOD 3DIAY3S 0000-00Z2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
y8'€S LOVHLINOD J0IAY3S 0000-00£2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
, ; , ONI VO NY3JHL HON
SNOILNTOS ININNOOA YHIO0OAN 2202/90/04 68GYY.L
8z'le MOOE1X31 0000-0004-04 1 L-100-001+-0-00€9-10
071 SNOILNTOS LINILNOD 1137704  2202/90/0} 8861y
G8'69G | ¥390.L.00 0000-0000-0000-000-7156-0-0000-10
"41Tv0 40 NV1d TVIN3A V.L13a  2202/90/0) L8Svy.

npury unodty JUBLIO D 1S10-ONN-TV0D-HOS-Lr90-A-0S3-ad °jeq JOgUIRN
}o8yo posuadxgy , 40 J9plQ 3y} 0} Aed ¥osyo %o8yo

2202/90/01 P3jeq s3294D

Hoday pieog pzlLAedbay



INd8Z:S 2202 2 R0 ‘(¥3did3) Jedid ais|3 Joj pajessuss Aiejuawsalg uolun Jeysayauel - 0

| Jo | abed ‘panocidde aqg s)oay) Buipadsid
8 1dvOS3 BU} Jey} POpUBLILIODaI S|} "S88JSNJ JO PJeOg 8Y) JO UOIEZLIOYINE pue ASIj0d SJOUISIC] SY) UJIM SOUBPIODOE Ul PANSS| Uaaq aAey syoays) Buipaoaid sy
Se'022’L (3unowy ¥28Y9) 18N
00 Ayiiger] xe L predun sse
Geoze'l 8 $)08YQ Jo IaquinN [ejo
Ge0ee’l 8 aNNd TVH3INID 10
junowy pasuadxg juno) 329Yy9H uonduosaqg pund
deosay pun4
S€'02Z'} 8 %9049 40 JaquINN (230 L
8'6S 678l S31T7ddNS 0000-0004L-0L L L-L00-00€¥-0-CL2e-L0
Se'lLy S3I7ddNS 0000-0028-0000-100-00€+-0-0000-10
31S713 "¥3did  2202/62/60 O0¥100000-HOA
0L6%2 ~ ¥390.120 0000-0000-0000-000-1.56-0-0000-10 , , .
, NV1d 30IAH3S NOISIA 2202/62/60 S80vvL
6102 S31NddNS SNg 0000-009¢€-0000-100-00€¥-0-0¥L0-1L0
1IMEVINE B8 S ¢202/62/60 ¥80¥¥.L
986 d38N31d3S 0000-00¢8-0000-100-01SS5-0-0000-L0
A% 9d 2202/6¢/60 £80¥¥.
[4 1014 L0°/9 S3INddNS 3d
geveEl S3INddNS SSVY10 0000-000L-04L 1-100-00€7-0-001 L-10
O71 SNOILNTOS SSANISNG dd0  2202/62/60 280vv.L
00°08% 00'vvl ONILTNSNOD TVYNOILYONAd3 0000-00¢2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
00'9¢€ ONILTNSNOD T¥YNOILYONA3 0000-00.2-0000-1L00-0085-0-0000-L0
‘81 VIHLNAD ‘ZITVZNOD 2202/62/60 180YYL
y0'6v1 ONITTIg L1 6 ® LI 8 0000-00¢8-0000-100-£065-0-0000-10
1®1V ¢2202¢/6¢2/60 080¥¥L
0008 1S31 ¥31VYM 0000-04 18-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10 ,
SIHOLYHO8Y 1 TVIOILAIVNY YHJIV  2202/62/60 6.0%v.L
junowy junowy juswiwio) LSI0-ONN4-TVOO-HOS-LrE0-A-0S3-Ad 8jeg JeaquinN
¥99yo pasuadx3 30 J9p4Q 3y} 03 Aed Y08y %99y

2202/62/60 P33ed S}d34D

Moday pieog pzlAedbay



WdZ2Z:S 2202 L 1O ‘(¥3dId3) Jedid ais|g 10} pajesauss Aieyuswaj3 uolun Jeysaysue| - 0

| Jo | abeq ‘panolidde aq syoayy Buipadaid
g EEN Ak a 8y} 1By} pepuswiwoal Sij| "S88IsnJ] JO peog 8y} Jo uoiezioyine pue Adljod S,JoHIsId 8y} UM 8oueplodde Ul panss] uaad aAey syoay) Buipaocaid ay]
G1'628'9 (3unowy ¥28y9) JoN
00° Ayiger xe predun sse
G1'628'9 0l $H308YQ JO JaquinN [ejoL
G1'628'9 0L ANNd TVHINIO 10
junowy pasuadxgy juno) yo9yn uonduoasaqg pung
deoay pung
51'628'9 (1] $3999 JO JaqunN [ejoL
€091 Vd3NvYO O0a 0000-000L-0L11-100-00€¥-0-2L2e-L0
MOl ‘NOLYvE 2202/22/60 6£L00000-HOA
19¢vlL SM3N OILSVIOHOS €100-0001L-0L1L-L00-00€¥-0-00L L-L0O
"ONI DILSYTIOHOS ¢20¢/2c/60 SeEveEYL
Ly’ LSL 89'6L S31TddNS L100-000L-01 1 1-100-00€¥-0-001 L-1LO
18'8¢ S3I7ddNS 0000-0004L-04 1 L-1.00-00€¥-0-001 L-10
99°LL S3IddNS 0000-0022-0000-1L00-00€¥-0-0000-10
0c'Le S3IMddNS 0000-0042-0000-L00-00€%-0-0000-L0
NOILYHOdHOD 11IND  2202/22/60 143297
0€'96v SVYO B 13S31d 0000-009€-0000-100-00€¥-0-0%7£0-10
SVO YNIYY LNIOd 2202/22/60 EEVEVL
gg'8¢ S3I7ddNS SSV10 1100-000L-04 L 1-100-00€1-0-001 L-L0
071 SNOILNTOS SSANISNA dAO  ¢20¢/¢¢2/60 ZEVEYL
00°0vY H1VIA X1 0000-000L-0L L 1-100-0085-0-CL2E-L0
) "ONI ONINYVY3TIXI  2202/22/60 LevevL
2L 9v€E 1G9LE SMO04d ONIAvIY ® HLYIN
L2oe SX008 SSY10 0000-000L-01 1 1-100-00€¥-0-00€9-10
0711 SNOILNTOS LNILNOO L13T104 2202/22/60 oeverL
00°¢e 096 ONILNIIdH3ONId 0000-0022-0000-100-0085-0-0000-1L0
) 44 ONILNIYdH39NId 0000-00.2-0000-100-008S5-0-0000-1L0
LINN ONIY3IIHSYO//301440 ON
ILNNOJJV 30ILSNr 40 LNINLHVH3IA Z20z/ze/e0 62vevL
00'59€'Yy %0G L1dNV ¢Z-1Z 0000-00}2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
ONI 3LIHM ALSIHHO 220¢/2z/60 8cveEvL
20099 NOILO3dSNI Avad S+ 0000-009€-0000-100-0085-0-0¥L0-10
AH3S HOJW 31IG0N ST1138 3118V ¢202/22/60 LevEVL
junowy junowy juswiwod 1S10-ONN4-TV09-HOS-1r80-A-0S3¥-ad ?jeq JequinN
%99y pesuadx3 30 19p.Q 2y} 03 Aeg W8y %08y

€202/22/60 Paeq S)234)

poday pieog pzlAedbay



WdGe2:S 2202 L 10 ‘(d3did3) sedid 8is|3 Joj pejessuss Asejuswia|3 uolun J8ysaysuel - Z#0
| Jo | abed N ‘panoidde aq syoey Buipedeid
: BUj} Jey} pepuawWwiodal s1]| "ses8lsni] Jo pieog 8y} Jo uonezioyne pue Ad1j0d S,10UISIg SY} Yiim 8oUBpIOIO. Ul panss] Uaaq aAey syoay) Buipaoseid ay

L

€6°L78'€ (unowy >o8y2) JoN
00° Aynger xel pledun ssa
€6'L78'C 6 $Y084Q JO JoquunN [ejoL
€618 6 aNNd IVY3INID 10
junowy pasuadxgy unod ¥a9yo uonduosaqg pung
desay pung
€6°LY8'E 6 $}08YD 4o JequinN [ejoL
66'SS 68l 39V S3TddNS 0000-0004-01 | +-L00-00€7-0-ZLZE-LO
sTLL 3OVITIN S3IddNS 0000-00Z2-0000-}+00-0025-0-0000-40
§2'92 ~ I9VITIN S31ddNS 0000-00£2-0000-100-0025-0-0000-10
3IS73 M3did  2202/S4/60  8EL00000-HOA
156G S13S %0089 €100-000L-0411-100-00€4-0-004 L-10
SIAV ‘NOSY3ANY  2Z0Z/5L/60  LELO0000-HOA
L9'e8Y 1SN9NV 0000-0028-0000-100-0¥55-0-0000-10
"ONI SLITIIM 40 STLSYM AI10S  2202/51/60 80627 .
18°00€ S$317ddNS LNV 0000-0} }8-0000-100-00€7-0-0000-10
13MHVN 8% S 2202/5L/60 L062YL
v0'661 S3ddNS SSYTO 1100-0004-01 | 1-L00-00€7-0-00 k-LO
071 SNOILNTOS SSANISNE dA0  2202/51/60 9062¥L
06'LL LES 04£2€22 ANI 1159 LOOV 0000-0022-0000-+00-0085-0-0000-}0
eszh 01£2€22 ANI 159 LOOV 0000-00£2-0000-}+00-0085-0-0000-10
HHOMLIN ALINNWWOD ONIOOANIW  Z20Z/51/60 S062vL
629 334 ONIMOLINOW 0000-0118-0000-}00-0085-0-0000-10
ONI ALIMNO3S AFTIVA d33A  2202/54/60 v062YL
90291 LHOIT SNE 0000-009€-0000-}+00-00€+-0-0L0-10
1samsna  zzoz/si/60 €062Y.
00°005°C S31Y3S HYNINIS LdNS M3IN 0000-0012-0000-+00-0085-0-0000-40
V'S 'OV 2202/51/60 2062yL
unowy unowy Juswiwo) 1SI0-ONNZ-TVOO-HOS-LrE0-A-0STd-ad ; ; 8jeq 49GIIBN
¥a9yo posuadx3y , , J0 JapaQ 3yj 03 Aed %98y ¥9949o

2202/S1/60 P2¥eq S)23yd

Hoday pieog pziAedbay



Wd9S:¥ 2202 L 10 '(43dId3) 4edid 8is|3 Joj pajesauss Aiejuswe|3 uoluf 18)ysaysue - Zv0

‘panoidde aq syo8y) Buipaseid

3dVIST | 9y} Jey} pspuawiwodal st} 's8aisni] Jo pJeog ayj jo uoiezuoyine pue Aoljod s1ouisiQ 8y} Ujim 8ouepioode Ul penssi ueaq aaey syoeyQ Buipsodsid ey
€1°08¢'y (Junowy ¥o8y9) JoN
G99 Ayiiqer xe predun sse
8.°98¢€'Y L $)98Y0) JO JaquinN 810 L
81'98¢'Y L ANNd TVHINTD L0
junowy pasuadx3 junod o9y uonduosaqg pung
desay pun,
€108E'Y L SY¥09YD jo Jaquinn jejoL
L7984 C¢6'GET H3LNdWOD 0000-0022-0000-100-00€¥-0-2L2E-L0
6¥°0SS ¥3LNdNOD 0000-00£2-0000-100-00€-0-ZL2E-L0
NOILYONA3 S1S 2z02/80/60 0zsevL
G6'c6 -G9'9 xe] piedun
0966 S3I7ddNS SSY10 1100-000L-0L ) 1-100-00€4-0-001 L-10O
NOILYANNO4 NOILYONA3 TV4HVLS  2202/80/60 6LGZYL
v.28¢€'e 73N ONILYIH 0000-0028-0000-100-0255-0-0000-10
$73Nd LSYOOD AOOMA3¥  2202/80/60 81LGZvL
1901 18N9NY 0000-0028-0000-100-0195-0-0000-10
3% 9d ¢c0e/80/60 VAR TA A
Lv'6l S3I7ddNS SSVY10 L100-000L-0L11-100-00€+-0-001 L-10
0771 SNOILNT0S SSANISNG dd0  2202/80/60 9lGeevL
Lge S3I7ddNS 0000-0004-04 L 1-1L00-00€+-0-00} 1-1L0
NILSIMM ‘NOS¥HVT 2202/80/60 glezyL
0005 1S3L ¥3LVYM 0000-01 18-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
. SAHOLYHOEVT TVOILATYNY VHATVY  2202/80/60 4542
unoiay junotiy ustuion ~ 1SI0-ONNJ-TVO9-HOS-1ra0-A-0S3-a4 8jed i
¥o9yo pesuadxgy Jo JapuQ 8y} 0} Aed ¥o9yon ¥oayo

2202/80/60 P3jed S1934D

Joday pieog pziAedbay



-~

SERVICE  EXCELLENCE EAMWORK

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Uniform Complaints Procedure Reporting Form
2022-23

District Name: %\4 oAV N E S u oV e N A

Person Completing this Form \‘/4 st (m \/ A5 Ha \ o~

Title: D\ \\Tv“/ﬂ i1 o A / A 1 L4 (OOA Q
/ A3

This report is being submitted for the following quarter (please check one):

Quarter Reporting Period Report Due To MCOE
E( Quarter #1 July 1, 2022 September 30, 2022 October 14,2022
[J  Quarter #2 October 1, 2022 December 31,2022 January 13,2023

I

O Quarter #3 |January 1,2023  March 31,2023 April 14,2023

[0 Quarter #4 April 1,2023 June 30,2023 July 14,2023

Ch;ék which applies:
(M No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

[JComplaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above.
The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaint.

e , |  Complaints | Resolved | Complaints
Textbooks and Instructional Materials (/75 ‘
Teacher Vacancies or Mis-assignments C//
Facility Conditions /§
TOTALS:

Superintendent’s Name: 31/)/ VAW Lan SO Balliel ‘
i / / 7 4 k
Superintendents Signature: / % AN VN o /,6/"/ )QZ/{_M/

Forwarded a copy of this completed report to
Veronica Bazor, vbazor@mcoe.us

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1 |



Manchester Union School District - Board Goals

Support quality education that meets state requirements and ensures promoting
students are prepared for high school and beyond.

1. Every student shall perform proficiently at, or make significant strides toward,
grade level standards, based on state testing scores, teacher input, and
individual academic achievement.

2. Every student shall demonstrate proficiency with the use of technology as per
the Common Core Standards.

3. District will gather parent / community input on district goals and priorities
(LCAP Engaged Partner meetings).

Institute and maintain systems to support student academic and social/emotional
success for all students.
1. Support teachers and staff in Professional Learning Communities collaboration
2. Support the development of a Multi-Tiered System of Support

Maintain Manchester Elementary School’s safe and inclusive climate, as a school of
excellence, with a high priority on multicultural education.

1. Provide qualified staffing, and sufficient and rigorous curriculum.

2. Provide students with ethics, social/emotional and bullying prevention
instruction.
Provide students with multicultural experiences and enrichment programs.

2

Maintain and improve school facilities.
1. Continue upgrades to, and maintenance of, appearance of grounds and
landscaping.
2. Monitor maintenance and improvement of the facility.

Seek new and innovative ways to finance the school.

1. Pursue federal, state, and foundation educational grants.
Actively recruit donors.
Seek funding for technology.

»

o

AGENDA ITEM # %0



£2-27 o) seles
Buuued oy v oI app,

TZNLI0L

swesfosd Wewyapug pur
sesuepedyg RN INHINW

WHNoWING de)g puooes pue
SHOBUT) SSOUIEAN MIOMIBN LOIDY,
SUIOCISSRID

[BIPIAIPU U] S20UDPE SIBLORE ],
TEILLOL

uopusseld Bupking
pUR ‘[RUCHOWT/RIOE ST

-osie seep| Big sew| ing ‘aodeduig
Bursn §-) "g-9 U padope seap|

S8 "SS00 SPUDIBU LNNDILNG UIe],
ssasboud ur uogdope

MaN SUEPUEIS S5O0 B8N SiayDea)
‘GEOT) YOIBL 10U SBOP WINNLIND Y.
papyun vosod JeyoBe]

uoddng suo pue uoyisod apE suQ,
"poiEnl ABl e yerg,

TTILLIOL

WINNSINS snooBy B Jussgng

SHRAGOd PRy

pur w?ﬂﬁvﬁu%ﬁu TRATEITITIERT 1318 STUIPINY PIABIg
TUMLSTT uorusssid Surayng

PUE [RUGTIOMIARII0S “RIRTI 1A SIUIPIS IPracag
T TELAND

STIOEOELT PUR JURIIINS pur “Sutges papenh apianig

il

“F

TUWOTIEDTPS [RInynany
uo Ayaorsd @E] ¢ g "3us(pIxs Jo [DOY0s B ST Jajeu
DAISTIU] PR YRS §,JO0Y2% SIRJURmR]Y J3SIIURY IRy

YIN

DNVEWISISAS JOU PIBINDIVE

Apeap 194 100 848 SUDHUDAIBIY,
‘syuesijdde o peisod

st ucsod myoes] poddng,
sucnuaAaul | Jel] epianid o) sopiE
LM I0M SIBUIEES] [BNRHAIPUL,
ZZIHIOL

Hoddng jo swesAs pausil-nInw

APUnUoD

AL WA IndL 0] pRIBYS B4 0] UDISSIN
5 uasia pelepdn uo Buppom sieyoes),
O7d Jo sieus)

0} PESNPOLMI UGS BABY SJDGDBD] ,

ZTILHOL

saopoeig
sanjuniwoy Bupee ) [euo|ssejoig

Jaaddnyg

JOWSAS paTal L -nngy v j0 usdagasap oy 1auddng
TROTYRIOGRIIeA ST, }

SURATTT [RUGISSIOA] UL JE1s pue spaaeag jaoddng

I

EIUIPNS [J' 0] $5300018 [RUOTIONLY, [BI30Y
PUE INUAPEIE PP Loddns 01 SwasAs uIepew pue aingnsug

Ajunuiwios pus sjuased
Joy sheauns Yeio (dejs e

58

BIGUIN S FHPUN BuE
2 1o sBugeaw
INGT) BUS 100YDS pue
pieog 18 pausied s indu)
TTILLIOL

ndu) AUNULDS g Jusled

ZZH oL

spiepuels ABojouysel
£820 YU Asusiagoig

SPUBPURIS TWSLIND Ydjeu o] peiepdn
80 0} PBSU UORIBJI0D BIED JO SWMSBAS,

seunsRew Buuep
premol Buppom Synoe) - yew.,

ssaooud vl Bunse) (4o - Buipeeyd,
BAGGE &, JuBngoid % 5T BN ddSYY0.

BADOE
% wesyosd 94,9922 Y3 ddSYVO.
sulesed IZ/LL01

{Auauenb
PINSESLI} BIBE JUOWIBAB NIV JIBpTIE

“{SAUTIOUL IaULIRg PORRET JVIVT) sanionul puw sjeod
LS wo ndur Arunammon e I e LS
SPIRPUIRIS 2107y Uotwne; } S 1 s ARy Jo asn
a1y i Ao ARISTOUAT (RIS JUspIms A1asy
TPEREIASTE PR

TRRPIAIPET e ynediin I500ea] S0y Aunsa) el ue
TSRO CSPLIRPIRTS [3A0] OPEIE PURAD] SAPLIS JETTET
ayew 0 e Apagosd muojad ey uepms A1aa

oA,

s |

T

"puoiag

pure josgas g aop pasedaad sre sjuaps dunewoad sxaansus
pue sjuauRInhag 3jEs 1900 1yl uonwanps Aupenb poddong

£# SUIBIN

C# OeN

L OUIBN

[e0D)

EZICLIO "C2VLIE "STIOML Z2/LL/0L Alsyenb pieog au) 0} papodal g painsealy
SOJa @ S[e0D pJeog - JOu}sIF [00yIS Alejuawalg uojuf Jeysayouel £Z0Z-ZZ0Z

AGENDA ITEM # 94U



yoal so) Bupuny

asow Bunjess wiopeq

ueyd ABojouyne) B pesy apL,
ZTILLIOL

ABojouysey
Joj Bujpunj yees

JB} OF SIU} UD HIOM BN,
TZILEIO0L

SIOUO YNIDEY

eak sy

JUBIC) SSBUSAIDBYT JOEINPT JBPISUDD),
spes

jesanas BusBeuew e pue saRY oA,
ZTILLIOL

SWRID

“ARoouyne) Jo) Smpuny ¥aay ¢

SIOUOP PNIIAT APALIY T
FIRIE
[EUONRIMPS UONEPUNQ] PUR "3R8 [RIIpI] ansang -
OIS F] SIUETT] 0] SARM IANBAGUU] PUR M3 ¥335

VIN

soymeds 1o} |14 89S
BSRO)4 “Wedal poosy ul Aupoed,
TTILLIOL

Juswaaosduy
% BOUBUDIUIEY JOYUON

PIBA BIOUM BU) B|2J0US

o) vopeueweddns sasnbas 8ous 4,
sseydol sey pietd,

Bupeuness spaeu punablield,
ZTILLIOL

BupdesspueT ¥ spunocis

“Anpuae] aup o yuswaviduIL puR S0URUSIRIEE 00N T
dudeospue] pue spunold jo
anuareadde ‘o aouRIDIREUL puw 0] sapriEdn snunuay 1
*SATIT[IIE] JOOUIS s0admT PUE TRTTREY

TARMIBDUN WNINDLIND

peepdn jo uondope Z-y weweddns
o1 spuepuRls §5/005 1 Busn sisyoee]
BIBP JO N0 ST ABUSIS IBIDOS,
uslisddns

01 55ON Busn sisyoes] “SSON

UOIEW JOU SB0D WNINDILND S0UsDS,
uendopy w0 ue Bugepm




LYt LYUCBSYSLISOLYILILITH VTV VoMWY VLTS L LTSUUOULOLS VL L VT4 VO MYy VLTS L ETSUUOULOLS VL L VU0 PUTAIT P IMIv oV 4y [|Um i voniy 4u—oi iy OU y LLIO L BSA0/U Y 1w v vy oy :c«G Y

[usppiy 1xa} pajorjie
iAsue] ‘yonuw os noA ue

o
p=
L
&

<Sh'psanw®)JosIa|}> 19S197 ASUE. [k=
Nd £1:G 18 2202 ‘v 120 ‘enL <sn-psenw@®@ialjeqy> }aljjeg uosie up

‘payqiyosd Ajous si sjuswyoene sy 10 sbessaw sty J0 abeioys Jo ‘BuihAdos ‘uorjeuiwassip ‘asn Aue jey payijou Agalay ale noA ‘Jusidioal papusiul 8y}

Jjou ase noAk | sjuswydeye Aue pue abessaw S|y} a1a|9p uay} pue jlews Ajdas Ag Japusas ay) Lae Ajeipawiwll aseald ‘Jodls Ul NOA 0} passalppe uasq sey
abessaw siy} yi 10 ‘Jusbe Jiay} Jo abessaw siyj jo Jusidioas papuslul 8} Jou 8le NoA }| "8InsojosIp wouy pajoajold Ajjebal aq Aew pue uonewloul pabsjiaud Jo/pue
[BlJUSPLUOD UIBlUOD ABW pue (S)oassalppe sy Joj A|8|0s papusiul sie sjuswydelje Aue pue abessaw |lewsa siy} JO SJUSU02 ay] :IDI1ON ALITVILNIAIINOD

901¢€ z88 (£0.) xed

v.€Z z88 (L0/) suoyd
Alejuswa|g uolun Jaysayouely
J9s1a7 4 Asue|

Asue|

‘syuey |

"SJUBPNIS Z-H Joj SSejo Aw Ul wnndIND Siy} asn Ajjuelap pinom |

‘saljiwey} Bupjeads ysiueds yim swoy je pamainal 8q ued Aay} os ysiuedg ul sajoije ay) 196 pinoo | ysim | yoeam

yoes jusjuod ay} Buipoddns abed Ajaizoe poys e Buipnjoul SJuspnis }SOW J0} 9]qIssadoe AjiISea SWaas Juajuod oy} pue i Ul pappaquie AiejngeooA dlluapede ayl ay||
| ‘@sn 0} Ases pue piemio) ybiesis ‘ojdwis si}| spiepuels sy} ||e Buily we | sins Buiyew suosss| Aw %0ayd SS0I0 0} 8ABY },Uop | 0s Jaises e} qol AW sayew yoiym
‘'splepuels elulofiied yim paubije Aj3oaJip Jusjuod SUIEjUOD }| "9|NPayds swes ay} SMO||0F QSINIAL 82UIS [[om Ul Shif Yoiym ‘Jeadk [ooyos ay) ssoloe sislenb  ybnoiy)
Noam AQ Yeam ‘paziuebio Alies|d st} ‘mes | jeym payl| | ‘eoue|b isily B 1y "paieys noA 1ey) wninouind AespA SBIpniS BILIOHIED Z-Y SUl M3IASI 0} 9|08 SEM |

‘us)suy 1H

<sh'pssnw@jidnsuews }aljjeg uosie uisuy| o]
INd Z1:€¥8 2202 ‘v 120 ‘enL <sn-psenw@.asiaf}> Jas19] Asue]

sobessaw 7
wnjnodLing SSH

<sn"psenw@}e!|eqy> Joljjeg UOSIET USLY] zmgmu

wnnoLn)) SSH - [IB]A [00Y0S Alejuata|y Jo1soydueAl N L1:S ‘T2/t/01



RESOLUTION

MANCHESTER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE GANN LIMIT

WHEREAS, In November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called
the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly
called “Gann Limits” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2021-22 fiscal year and a
projected Gann Limit for the 2022-23 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIIIB and applicable statutory law; and,

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7902.1 provides that school districts may increase their
Gann Limits under specified circumstances;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal
years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years
include an increase of $155,110.73 to the 2021-22 Gann Limit pursuant to the provisions of
Government Code Section 7902.1;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent notify the Director of the State
Department of Finance of the increase to the 2021-22 Gann Limit;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in
the Budget for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed

by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent will provide copies of this resolution
along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

On the motion of Member seconded by

Member , the foregoing resolution is adopted.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of October, 2022 by the governing Board of the Manchester
Union Elementary School District of Mendocino County, California, by the following vote:

Ayes Noes Absent

I, . Clerk of the Governing Board of the Manchester Union Elementary School
District of Mendocino County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy to a resolution adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at its regular place of
meeting at the time and by the vote above stated, which resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

AGENDA MEM # 11.U

Clerk



Unaudited Actuals

Manchester Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22 23 65573 0000000
Mendocino County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual
(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 712,872.41 (10,633.89) 702,238.52 647,075.85
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 41.79 41.79 27.69
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2020-21 Adjustments to 2021-22
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers . - . o
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of VVoter Approved Increases
6 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 | 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2021-22 P2 Report 2022-23 P2 Estimate
(2021-22 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 27.69 27.69 32.00 32.00
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 27.69 o 32.00
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 3,829.81 3,829.81 0.00 0.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 2,881.11 2,881.11 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 8.59 8.59 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 625,278.69 625,278.69 665,846.00 665,846.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 17,401.97 17,401.97 0.00 0.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 684.47 684.47 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.  Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11, Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.  Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00
15.  Transfers to Charter Schools - '
in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 through C15) 650,084.64 0.00 650,084.64 665,846.00 0.00 665,846.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17.  To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 650,084.64 0.00 650,084.64 665,846.00 0.00 665,846.00
AGENDA ITEM # | L
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 1 0of 3 Printed: 10/10/2022 10:45 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Manchester Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22 23 65573 0000000
Mendocino County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. ‘
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)
8,238.60 | 7,627.34
19b. Qualified Capital Outlay Projects ,
19¢. Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource
8150, Objects 8900-8999)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS - - -
20.  Americans with Disabilities Act
21, Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates / . ,
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00 8,238.60 0.00 0.00 7,627.34
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 80,460.00 80,460.00 79,601.00 79,601.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 80,460.00 0.00 80,460.00 79,601.00 0.00 79,601.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 1,110,244.27 1,110,244.27 1,100,564.00 1,100,564.00
28. Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 3,230.89 3,230.89 3,500.00 3,500.00
. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 702,238.52 | 647,075.85
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0755
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 1.1557
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 491,965.12 | 804,286.39
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 650,084.64 | 665,846.00
6.  Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 3,322.80 | 3,840.00
b.  Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23,; .
but not less than zero) 0.00 79,601.00
C.  Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 3,322.80 | 79,601.00
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 1,907.01 2,378.22
b.  Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 651,991.65 | 668,224.22
8.  State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater ;
than Line C26 or less than zero) 3,322.80 || 79,601.00
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit , .
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 651,991.65
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 3,322.80 |
C. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 8,238.60 |
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT ,
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) . 647,075.85 I

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0

File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Printed: 10/10/2022 10:45 AM

Page 2 of 3



Unaudited Actuals

Manchester Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22 23 65573 0000000
Mendocino County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1

(Line D9d minus D4) 155,110.73
SUMMARY 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit - - - ' - ]
(Lines D4 plus D10) 647,075.85 804,286.39
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit ; - 2
(Line D9d) 647,075.85 .

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Fiscal Year 2020-21 appropriations limit in excess of taxes. The excess limit has been transferred to the State of California.

Elsie Piper (707) 882-2374
Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 10/10/2022 10:45 AM



Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 5131.2 (a)
Students

Bullying

The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student well-being, student learning,
and school attendance and desires to provide a safe school environment that protects students from
physical and emotional harm. No individual or group shall, through physical, written, verbal, visual, or other
means, harass, sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate
violence against any student or school personnel, or retaliate against them for filing a complaint or
participating in the complaint resolution process.

When "discriminatory bullying" is committed and the bullying is sufficiently serious to create a hostile
educational environment for the alleged victim or to otherwise deny or limit the student's educational
benefits and services, including denial of a free appropriate public education, the alleged victim must be
afforded the protections specified under relevant state and/or federal law

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5136 - Gangs)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies for addressing bullying in district schools with the
involvement of students, parents/guardians, and staff. As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee may
also collaborate with social services, mental health services, law enforcement, courts, and other agencies
and community organizations in the development and implementation of effective strategies to promote
safety in schools and the community.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Such strategies shall be incorporated into the comprehensive safety plan and, to the extent possible, into
the local control and accountability plan and other applicable district and school plans.

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, resolved in
accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3. If, during the
investigation, it is determined that a complaint is about non-discriminatory bullying, the principal or

designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to resolve the complaint.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

AGENDA ITEM # 12V



Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 5131.2 (b)

If the Superintendent or designee believes it is in the best interest of a student who has been the victim of
an act of bullying, as defined in Education Code 48900, the Superintendent or designee shall advise the
student's parents/guardians that the student may transfer to another school. If the parents/guardians of a
student who has been the victim of an act of bullying requests a transfer for the student pursuant to
Education Code 46600, the Superintendent or designee shall allow the transfer in accordance with law and
district policy on interdistrict transfer, as applicable.

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to bullying shall be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

32282 Comprehensive safety plan

32283.5 Bullying; online training

35181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students
35291-35291.5 Rules

46600 Student transfers

48900-48925 Suspension or expulsion

48985 Translation of notices

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

PENAL CODE

422.55 Definition of hate crime

647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; misdemeanor
647.7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; punishment
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47

254 Universal service discounts (e-rate)

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504

106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX

110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

COURT DECISIONS

Wynar v. Douglas County School District, (2013) 728 F.3d 1062

J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094
Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719




Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 5131.2 (c)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Final Guidance: AB 1266, Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students, Privacy, Programs, Activities & Facilities,
Legal Guidance, March 2014

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy
Brief, February 2014

Addressing the Conditions of Children: Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 2012

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, rev. July 2010

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leaders Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement, 2009
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Bullying Module

California's Social and Emotional Learning: Guiding Principles, 2018

Social and Emotional Learning in California: A Guide to Resources, 2018

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2008
Bullying at School, 2003

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California K-12
Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: Responding to Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014

Guidance to America's Schools: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014

Dear Colleague Letter: Guidance on Schools' Obligations to Protect Students from Student-on-Student Harassment on
the Basis of Sex; Race, Color and National Origin; and Disability, October 26, 2010

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: http://www.cde.ca.gov/Is/ss

California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov

Center on Great Teachers and Leaders: http://gtlcenter.org

Collaborative for Academic Social and Emotional Learning: http://casel.org

Common Sense Media: http://www.commonsensemedia.org

National School Safety Center: http://www.schoolsafety.us

Partnership for Children and Youth: http://www.partnerforchildren.org

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

(5/18 5/19) 12/19

Policy Adopted: |0 /11/2022

Policy Amended:



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5131.2 (a)
Students

Bullying
Examples of Prohibited Conduct

Bullying is an aggressive behavior that involves a real or perceived imbalance of power between individuals
with the intent to cause emotional or physical harm. Bullying can be physical, verbal, or social/relational
and may involve a single severe act or repetition or potential repetition of a deliberate act. Bullying
includes, but is not limited to, any act described in Education Code 48900(r).

Cyberbullying includes the electronic creation or transmission of harassing communications, direct threats,
or other harmful texts, sounds, or images. Cyberbullying also includes breaking into another person's
electronic account or assuming that person's online identity in order to damage that person's reputation.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

Examples of the types of conduct that may constitute bullying and are prohibited by the district include,
but are not limited to:

1. Physical bullying: An act that inflicts harm upon a person's body or possessions, such as hitting,
kicking, pinching, spitting, tripping, pushing, taking or breaking someone's possessions, or making cruel or
rude hand gestures

2. Verbal bullying: An act that includes saying or writing hurtful things, such as teasing, name-calling,
inappropriate sexual comments, taunting, or threats to cause harm

3. Social/relational bullying: An act that harms a person's reputation or relationships, such as leaving a
person out of an activity on purpose, influencing others not to be friends with someone, spreading rumors,
or embarrassing someone in public

4, Cyberbullying: An act such as sending demeaning or hateful text messages or emails, spreading
rumors by email or by posting on social networking sites, or posting or sharing embarrassing photos,
videos, web site, or fake profiles

Measures to Prevent Bullying

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall implement measures to prevent bullying in district schools,
including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Ensuring that each school establishes clear rules for student conduct and implements strategies to
promote a positive, collaborative school climate

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5131.2 (b)

2. Providing information to students, through student handbooks, district and school web sites and
social media, and other age-appropriate means, about district and school rules related to bullying,
mechanisms available for reporting incidents or threats, and the consequences for engaging in bullying

3. Encouraging students to notify school staff when they are being bullied or when they suspect that
another student is being bullied, and providing means by which students may report threats or incidents
confidentially and anonymously

4, Conducting an assessment of bullying incidents at each school and, if necessary, increasing
supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as playgrounds, hallways,
restrooms, and cafeterias

5. Annually notifying district employees that, pursuant to Education Code 234.1, any school staff who
witnesses an act of bullying against a student has a responsibility to immediately intervene to stop the
incident when it is safe to do so

Staff Development

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall annually make available to all certificated staff and to other
employees who have regular interaction with students the California Department of Education (CDE) online
training module on the dynamics of bullying and cyberbullying, including the identification of bullying and
cyberbullying and the implementation of strategies to address bullying. (Education Code 32283.5)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide training to teachers and other school staff to raise
their awareness about the legal obligation of the district and its employees to prevent discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, and bullying of district students. Such training shall be designed to provide staff
with the skills to:

1. Discuss the diversity of the student body and school community, including their varying immigration
experiences

2. Discuss bullying prevention strategies with students, and teach students to recognize the behavior
and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims

3. Identify the signs of bullying or harassing behavior

4. Take immediate corrective action when bullying is observed

5. Report incidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in instances of criminal
behavior

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5131.2 (c)



Information and Resources

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall post on the district's web site, in a prominent location and
in a manner that is easily accessible to students and parents/guardians, information on bullying and
harassment prevention which includes the following: (Education Code 234.6)

1. The district's policy on student suicide prevention, including a reference to the policy's age
appropriateness for students in grades K-6

(¢f. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

2. The definition of sex discrimination and harassment as described in Education Code 230, including
the rights set forth in Education Code 221.8

3. Title IX information included on the district's web site pursuant to Education Code 221.61, and a link
to the Title IX information included on CDE's web site pursuant to Education Code 221.6

4. District policies on student sexual harassment, prevention and response to hate violence,
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, and cyberbullying

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

5. A section on social media bullying that includes all of the references described in Education Code
234.6 as possible forums for social media

6. A link to statewide resources, including community-based organizations, compiled by CDE pursuant
to Education Code 234.5.

7. Any additional information the Superintendent/Principal or designee deems important for preventing
bullying and harassment

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

Student Instruction

As appropriate, the district shall provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other educational
settings, that promotes social-emotional learning, effective communication and conflict resolution skills,

character development, respect for cultural and individual differences, self-esteem development,
assertiveness skills, and appropriate online behavior.

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5131.2 (d)



The district shall also educate students about the negative impact of bullying, discrimination, intimidation,
and harassment based on actual or perceived immigration status, religious beliefs and customs, or any
other individual bias or prejudice.

Students should be taught the difference between appropriate and inappropriate behaviors, how to
advocate for themselves, how to help another student who is being bullied, and when to seek assistance
from a trusted adult. As role models for students, staff shall be expected to demonstrate effective
problem-solving and anger management skills.

To discourage cyberbullying, teachers may advise students to be cautious about sharing passwords,
personal data, or private photos online and to consider the consequences of making negative comments
about others online.

Reporting and Filing of Complaints

Any student, parent/guardian, or other individual who believes that a student has been subjected to
bullying or who has witnessed bullying may report the incident to a teacher, the Superintendent/Principal,
(compliance officer), or any other available school employee.

When a report of bullying is submitted, the Superintendent/Principal, shall inform the student or
parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in accordance with AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures. The student who is the alleged victim of the bullying shall be given an opportunity
to describe the incident, identify witnesses who may have relevant information, and provide other
evidence of bullying.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Within one business day of receiving such a report, a staff member shall notify the
Superintendent/Principal, of the report, whether or not a uniform complaint is filed. In addition, any school
employee who observes an incident of bullying involving a student shall, within one business day, report
such observation to the Superintendent/Principal, whether or not the alleged victim files a complaint.

When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the activity shall be
encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages that they feel constitute cyberbullying and
to notify a teacher, the Superintendent/Principal, or other employee so that the matter may be
investigated. When a student uses a social networking site or service to bully or harass another student, the
Superintendent or designee may file a request with the networking site or service to suspend the privileges
of the student and to have the material removed.

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5131.2 (e)



Discipline/Corrective Actions

Corrective actions for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may include counseling,
behavioral intervention and education, and, if the behavior is severe or pervasive as defined in Education
Code 48900, may include suspension or expulsion in accordance with district policies and regulations.

(cf. 5116.2 - Involuntary Student Transfers)

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

When appropriate, based on the severity or pervasiveness of the bullying, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall notify the parents/guardians of victims and perpetrators and may contact law enforcement.

Support Services

The Superintendent/Principal, or designee may refer a victim, witness, perpetrator, or other student
affected by an act of bullying to a school counselor, school psychologist, social worker, child welfare
attendance personnel, school nurse, or other school support service personnel for case management,
counseling, and/or participation in a restorative justice program as appropriate. (Education Code 48900.9)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

If any student involved in bullying exhibits warning signs of suicidal thought or intention or of intent to
harm another person, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall, as appropriate, implement district

intervention protocols which may include, but are not limited to, referral to district or community mental
health services, other health professionals, and/or law enforcement.

(5/19) 12/19

Policy Adopted:|0/j(/2022

Policy Amended:



Superintendent/Principal Goals & Objectives

(year)

1. Leadership: Maintain a school environment that nurtures and supports the continued
academic and social growth of the students

. Promote “Safe, Respectful and Responsible” as the overall theme of student conduct

. Promote 4 “C’s” of common core: Creativity, Critical Thinking, Collaboration,
Communication and Manchester School’s 5th “C” of Caring

. Consistently communicate a shared vision with the entire school community for the
achievement of all students based on data and relevant qualitative indicators

- ldentify and address any barriers to accomplishing the vision

- Maintain a plant that ensures the safety of all personnel and students

. Demonstrate skills in decision-making, problem solving, change management, planning,
conflict management and evaluation.

2. Curriculum: Develop an instructional program that prepares students for their academic
success

. Research, acquire and implement up to date curriculum to ensure the adequate
preparation of all students for future success

. Maintain compliance with Williams Act (Instructional Materials section)

. Guide and support the long-term professional development of all staff consistent with the
ongoing effort to improve the learning of all students

. Create an accountability system grounded in standards-based teaching and learning.

. Utilize multiple assessments to evaluate student learning in an ongoing process focused on
improving the academic performance of each student.

3. Finances: Improve the financial position of the District

. Utilize all known resources (monthly meetings with personnel, peers, MCOE, mentors, etc)
to gain in-depth knowledge of funding streams for the school and how to use available
funding to the fullest capacity.

. Leverage and marshall sufficient resources, including technology, to implement and attain
the vision for all students.

. Align fiscal, human and material resources to support the learning of all students.

. Pursue appropriate grants and other funding opportunities

. Facilitate and encourage school wide fundraising for student activities and programs.

- Ensure timely submission of LCAP and LCAP addendum

AGENDA ITEM # |40



Superintendent/Principal Evaluation
Manchester Unified Elementary School District
' Date:
For period covering: to

Objective 1:

Leadership: Maintain a school environment that nurtures and supports the continued academic

and social growth of the students

- Promote “Safe, Respectful and Responsible” as the overall theme of student conduct

- Promote 4 “C’s” of common core: Creativity, Critical Thinking, Collaboration,
Communication and Manchester School’s 5th “C” of Caring

- Consistently communicate a shared vision with the entire school community for the
achievement of all students based on data and relevant qualitative indicators

- ldentify and address any barriers to accomplishing the vision

- Maintain a plant that ensures the safety of all personnel and students

- Demonstrate skills in decision-making, problem solving, change management, planning,
conflict management and evaluation.

Meets Standards Does Not Meet Standards

Comments:

Objective 2:

Curriculum: Develop an instructional program that prepares students for their academic
success

- Research, acquire and implement up to date curriculum to ensure the adequate
preparation of all students for future success

- Maintain compliance with Williams Act (Instructional Materials section)

- Guide and support the long-term professional development of all staff consistent with the
ongoing effort to improve the learning of all students

- Create an accountability system grounded in standards-based teaching and learning.

- Utilize multiple assessments to evaluate student learning in an ongoing process focused on

improving the academic performance of each student.

Meets Standards Does Not Meet Standards



Comments:

Objective 3:

Finances: Improve the financial position of the District

. Utilize all known resources (monthly meetings with personnel, peers, MCOE, mentors, etc)
to gain in-depth knowledge of funding streams for the school and how to use available
funding to the fullest capacity.

. Leverage and marshall sufficient resources, including technology, to implement and attain
the vision for all students.

. Align fiscal, human and material resources to support the learning of all students.

- Pursue appropriate grants and other funding opportunities

. Facilitate and encourage school wide fundraising for student activities and programs.

- Ensure timely submission of LCAP and LCAP addendum

Meets Standards Does Not Meet Standards

Comments:

Overall Rating:
Meets Standards Does Not Meet Standards

Additional Comments/Recommendations:



<\ 24 YN\FLL\N{\Q 2\ xx\wsnm.u /\A\.\v = AVJ\\\F/V Jz -4 N2 r\z@‘ = (\\ z -

SHvlod ey ioay - 2L 4@ P 1anPD S\ WL —
LYUQONGAAR,  |PUT W22 [Z L —
\N\N\DM\D/ Y2 2 AN By

‘Aiessadau se soulq ealy [euonippe asn J Q i\.x\/ Mm
8|qedyddy JoN = WN Aousioye@ swenx3 = X Aousyag = g Hiedey poos) = YO Syen %

P S oA o W SSaR
SMIS o T8 [ZVUTS 03] 20NV OToU R 5 od O]
VPR VoA 22 pPadd Ny - olbdy V.wr\mww\m(&\fg/b w.\,«C_Q&m SIN3WHOD

(ABDA JOLId Uj PRION S8IouBIIBg

ISS3IppY 0} Ueld S,3011SIg

_ . i , 057217 +O
7| A LYNIVIITHINT A [HN[VN 7 T 4 [ [ d] A 9] 7 Loy
HaMpPINA 2 Sp22U (P20 ) N2U) 27 VAN Lunwas sppou 2 NI A e oS LhL PAIVA

a1 A YNd] A T T /A THN] A _X [/ TINT 7~ [9/0 A

.\%N»N\ r\vﬂ%oU\L 2\ L &TMAULQ ¢,@QL M.\:.\hwﬁ\,s Gur\(ﬁk\[., mw&\lveb\g v\AbrC_ﬁV /r\dw\ﬁ\u\r@j\@ SINBANOD Q@\*\:‘ : \U.v\aw\,,\wﬁ‘w

S

720 B I I A 7 7 Bl 7 L R A R AR T ooy
N , B} : ISINIWNOD Q@@ \N\_Eﬂw\ﬁw(\w
LA p IA TP T AT TV S T T T A IS T A s | _ 5w
| . ‘ hnsios BNOSSNS ¢ I
SN pTA T 2T T2 T I T T S [ AN LG50\ 9
: i B YT 7 W0

AN AN T 2T AT AN, I A A 7, 5599
L 'SINIWWOD Qm m M CS O /w_

ANVINI T TS T AT NN T2 AL AL s ~ GGV

@\:J vom Stou Sl 24 - 2N AL Hyb - Voo oS SP=220 NN T o Qmm T

7wy A o , ; ‘ . A2
720 4 LA 720 72 S 7 B T N A AR A AR A il
%\Uv&\.v,:% WOD s ) \L2d2uy, o Ao vaunez tuned 204 bun oo 22939 QVN

70 11 72 7 A WA WA 7 Y /A WA I A A

™

Lauz4A

N

‘SINIWNOD ’

KN A P RIERI VPN R VAN obhbl P

S3IONIJISILVO[ ~SANNOYD , I ,. < v o - \/ i\) o . i B oy funke gy 5 i b

158000 jookds | sso0u Jhwwuumﬁ oA | aaavs 3w Sheanod | wooursay oLz nﬂwmrwwm& mww_@muﬂwJ_Q, i mwmv_u%u_m ¥IM3S | OVAHHOIW | Sivarsve aBejoo a1enb S pojewnsy mEmz ealy / ,vm:_u:‘:m

Si vl Tl 7 [T 8 7 9 S v ¢ 7 & : : : :

[ A= | TV LT A5 TN UL suen ioows™ /77 \ \C & Y uoroadsul o sieq . Y130 NOILYNTVAZ el Luvd

140 g abeg ] 1" (ezwonzw)

NOILYNYAS SNOILIGNOD ALITIOVH TOOHDS

NOILONYLSNOD T00HIS 2118Nd 40 301440 TO0L NOILOIdSNI ALITIOVL
ayvod NOILVOOT1TV J1VLS

VINYO4ITVD 40 3LVLS



‘Alessadau se saul ealy [RUOIIPPE s
a|qeolddy 10N = YN ‘Aousiolyaq awalx3 = X ‘Aousioya( = @ ledsy poo9 = MO Sxepn

(1BIA J0LI4 Ul PRION Sa1ousIdned
!SSaIppYy 0} ueld s,3o143s1q
SiNZHNOD
_ SiNBHINO0
SiNgWWDD
‘S INZWNOD
| ISINBRNOO
'SINSWHOD!
CSINTANOD
SINIWNOD
SiNanNOD
| ainaninos
” % WI9AaY
L
. 1_..&0&?,,,
:duweN |0oyss :uonoadsul Jjo sjeq TIVL3A NOILYNTIVAS ‘el Ldvd
L1o g abed .N a (zz1v0 A3Y)
NOILYNTIYAT SNOILIANOD ALITIOVH TOOHOS
NOILONYLSNOD TOOHOS 0I18Nd 40 301440 TOO0L NOILOIdSNI ALITIOVA

advod NOILYOOTIV 31V1S VINYJO4ITVO 40 31VLS




R le

277/ al /ol wapo My %

‘Aiesse0au SB $8UIT BaJY [BUOHIPPE 98N
L

(o =) ST IO NT TN — Gk
PPy o=y N A W B AV A [ L x4 FT TN VRIET 3wd On

(DA 1oLug ul pajay Aduamnifaq

$Sa.UPPY 03 UD| S,391.13510

o SLNHOD = N

YNV / _iz_ézfs?tgz_ AL AN A A AT o Grers| G oo
TN Lo S IWNADD 226 | s SLEZP VIS FJ —ral

_Xw\,:z,&z;zﬁzi\/\_\_gz_\«\zggz_gz;z\ T trd| A wrd

1)) P AV AN MU T D25 | e x?\.va\,,\ﬂ‘m; ?Ww)

[ A T/ TVINIAVIIINT AT AT A W] /TN YN G| PG| o
A\i &U}V\K\D\, A L2 N2 DS | swannos _\J/SQ “‘%S@

VINT > PIVIANTANAN T AN A [ 2 [ 2 [~ | 7 TIPS | ouans
SiNgIHOD St PVuS | vugad

[NV A AN AVINVIYIN ) 2T A [ AT A7 717, S| ooy
p— S &v\/\.\fﬁ) ¢ LuUd.

[ I e A ) 1 7 72 7l 7 P WA 7 7 7 R el B o
7 | o} U2 VOIS | GO

VN AWV AN 2 S A A TS T s TS PrEe | o2
_ e R AN

| VI » TYNTVINIYA[YN] ST 2T 7 7 T AT, TN | oD
)] o)L S UNUUD 2 D9G| e LY VLS \/,\:\\L& "

[N A IVNVTANYR] A T AT A JA] A A [ A AT~ [/ [y pug | VAL
T Vo UIn S 00 D25 | s @l.r\wﬁ\;@ ot

(AN AT AT AT AN AT AT AT AT A TN, Forers) VMR

A
VIN 2 AN ANANAR] 7 8 2T AT AT 7 [ 7 ] 270 unon|Faiiad

| ' " soyddng |- siakiq puey supgunog | asujoy | osaumixid | s mopuim/ s103uno) s100Q .m.uuw,.wmum:u:ﬁ_c aumpoa | A v
fudwspuer | pugeas. | woospeg: | wsioupy | TOHOL sy | SO ey | DI gy | sewogaseg | MMM o oicaq | menem | S10H 2yjR1 ‘S1U3A3 ‘PIAIdS [949] apeaD) [auieN Baly / Burpling
m:::& ‘ ST~ 1 €1 (A1 11 01 6 8 L | 9’ ; S ) hd £ Z B 1 sapisiIaeley) ealy

l‘ﬂ_| LIS 0L QINDISSV J4VLS VIGOLSND 40 UITWAN
Val —_—
S)\JE K\U‘F\S“b[/ \I\..M r\c.\U\/\ot\Qk\f\’r 7\ _\\\i WL [00LDS u\NlAA\I@uﬁao:uﬂ_m:_.ﬁossa M TXITTIET TOTOTSTa L NTLIVTE ”

L0 9 3beg (zz1v0 A3Y)

NOILYNTVYAS SNOILIGNOD ALIMIOVH T00HOS
T00L NOILOIJSNI ALITIOVS
WINATIYA 4N 1Y 1Q

NOILONYLSNOD TOOHIS D118Nd 40 301440

ANIUAA MIATTUAATTIWL TTTUT A



:(Aressaoeu y1 sebed jeuonippe yoeny) 180d43H OL SISNOJSIYH S.LoIM1SIa

‘NOILVNVY1dX3 ONILVY
ANV SIN3ININOD S.JOLDO3dSNI

¥00d ‘sndwied ay) InoybnoJtyy Alessedau ase edueULIUIBW pue siiedas Jofe|y “alis ay) INoyBNnoJy} pajou Ussdg aAey saa.Bap SnoLeA JO $810USIDNB(Q UOHIPUOD Jood Ul 8. $a1}I|108) [00YOS 8UL| %66 7.-%0
divd "8)IS [00UOS BU} JO SBa.. [BJSASS Ul AIBSSB08U 8J8 80UBUSIUIBW [BUOIIPPE JO/pUE Sileday "pBaIdsepIm JO/PUE [BO1IO 8Je PBJOU S8I10UBIoLep BWOog "iledes poob Ui jou st jooyds 8yL| %66'68-% 'S.
aooo ‘pereBiniw Buiag Jo sseo0ud aU) Ul Jo/pue ‘Ies) PUB JBOM JOUIW WOl Buninsal Jo/pue ‘pele|os! 8Je SeloUsIdlep 881 ‘PjoU S8I0USIoISP [BOIILIO-UOU JO Jaquinu B Uiim Jiedas poob ul paulejulew st [00Yds aUl| %66 86-%06
AYVIdNIX3 ‘looyds ayy jo eaJe jlews Ao e joedwi Jo/pue juedyiubis jou ale ‘Aue Ji ‘pajou seiousioye( Jiedal poob Jo spepuels (e Jo Jsow sjesw [00yds aul |  %00L-%66
— : - . . . . Nmm,ﬁzwoawnw

'mojaq uonduosaq Bunes ay) Junoooe ojul Buiye) ‘eaoqe paulwislep ebejussiad abeiane ay) 0} mojeq abuey abejusdiad auy Aldde ‘Bujey |00UoS 104,

<) QQ\@

3708V SINODILYD 8 40 FOVANIOYIA IOVHIAY ININNIALIA|  ONILVY TIVHIAC

" JioBejen sad Juadiad e10 ], 10} 018Z e pue AI0B3}eD Jey) Joj Bupjuel ,Jood, e ul s)nsal Ajjeonewoine eae Aue Ul Aousiolep swalixe Uy (810N«

doak | R4 | 4o goan |Gad|  Gaah [pwa daak)

hahcb | /DS 700] 7,00 |Lwad waal |4% 7,09
hwdo| Taal| L%/ %7001 Laol| 700 | 7001 [Zw 90|l Laatl/s9%{ % aal | %aal] Faal
T a a a

YA
Q L T . Q S 9l a aQ 1 2
d a 0 a 0 Q d Q [ 7 8] a a a
[ ] g 9 Q ad ~ 4 [ \ g a a .
> & ol [ u |4

{ a\ | | ({ W\

50

a
9
i

(5608(d [EWIOBP OM] O} SUOREINO[ES [/€ PUncl) DNIMNVY ANV STVLOL ANODIALYD ‘il Luvd

H ] . c
Al §\¢ [ 0 VA /\w.(\;w\ ﬂw .tml(q Q9D h\ ‘3OVL004 FHYNOS ONIATING GILYAILST TYLOL
NOLLOTASNI 40 TWIL 1Y NOLLIGNOD ¥IHLYIM \n\i +.. A Cp G & “Taovasov 1 30v1004 39YNOS 3LIS GILVWILS3 WIOL
mU w‘\ LNIWTTIOYNI 31IS . , S& 4Q .@'ﬂ.— N \: ZO:.&mn_me 40 3NIL M\Tr‘l Q r! j m 3 (1334 218N2) IWNTOA ONIGTING AILYWILSS TVLOL
AW =10 T1Ed) AT Ad [ YU UANTI2INS [ AW\ [Py WG ap | Vs A
(3718v2I1ddY 31) (S)HOLOIISNI 3HL DNIANVAWODIVY IAILVINISIHAIY LOIMLSIA 40 IWVYN| * M 3LIL S, HOLO3ASN WE(Z S.HOLO3dSNI
(. 341S NO SWOOMLS Y 40 ¥3BWNN W) IM ’ ma\\f,\wz.\ﬂv@ 2% § r\\r\hwr\»\vhul’ \\..w r\r%bs\sﬂ Y i
“3LIS NO SWOOYSSYTD 40 ¥3SWNN (S13A31 3avEO) Wn.;._. TTOOHOS ) N 31IS TO0HOS
)} Jap U2)A T o oA A ATy A ZITUTA
ALNNOD! NOILYONG3 40 301340 ALNNOD/LOI¥1SId TOOHIS
(cziv0 A3Y)

L 3o L obed
NOILVYNTVAZ SNOILIANOD ALITIOVH TOOHOS

(Li4) 7001 NOILOAdSNI ALITIOVAd

NOILONYLSNOD TO0HOS 217dNnd 40 301440
VINYO4ITVO 40 3LVLS

aydvod NOILYOOTTV 3LVLS



VN, Y/ew ‘pajen|eAs eale sy} Ul }SIxs Jou saop (Jusuodwiod
J0 wajshs Buip(ing) Aiobsjes plepuelg Jleday poog ayj | :ajqealjddy JoN VN

‘plepuelg Jieday

POOD 8U} Ul PAJOU JOU SI NG ADUBIOYSP SWSIIXa U SB Saljijenb jey} uolipuod
€ S| 3Jay} 4O piepuelg Jedsy poos) ay} ul Aousioysq swauxg, ue paJspisuoo X
S1jey) Aousioyep e sey eale ay} i X, }eoIpu| :Aausidlyag awalyxy

"iledal Joj pasu

8y} JO S0UBPIAG JBB|0 JBYJO SI 848U} Ji JO ‘snu} Jou s| A1oBajed oyoads sy} 40} a
plepuelg Jieday poos) sy} ul (S)juswale)s aiow 1o auo i ,d, e Aousioysq
"Aiobsyed
oy10ads 8y} Ul AousIoyep B JO UOIBDIPUL OU S| 818y} Pue 'anl} ale piepue)s MO

Jieday poos) ay} ul sjuswsless |e §i MO, HeW Hreday poos - Asuaioyeg ON

SMOJ|0} SE ‘|le}8( UOljeN|BAT Sy} U0 paplodal 8g pinoys }i ‘spew s
uoljeulwIaIdp By} 8ouQ “Jiedal poob ul s eaJe Jejnojed e Jayisym JO UOIJRUILLISISP B a)eul
pue plepueis Jieday poos) a8y} ul payliuap! selobajed G| ay} jo yoBs MalAal PINOYS Jasn sy}

‘aoeds Jo eale yoes Buienjens uj ‘sndweo ssoioe SUORIPUOD J0 8d0S BU JO UOIRUIWLISIEP
8y} Joj smofje aje|dwa} uonoadsui ay) jo ubissp ay] "siseq Aiobsieo Aq AloBeieo e uo jooyos
B JO seale 8y} sjen|eAd 0} pasn aq 0} aje|dws) uojoadsul 8)is e s| J1e}ag uoljenjeas ‘|| Jed

‘Bunes Jood e sjelsusb pue Joyenieas ay) Aq psjou 8q ues sAoge uolulsp sy} Bunesw

INg LSO BY} Ul papnjou; Jou Aousioyap Jsyjo Auy "SAlISNEYXS Jou SI piepue)g Jieday poos
S} U PBjoU SBJOUBIOIBP BWSIIX JO ISi| BY} 1By} sjou 03 Juepodw si )| “AioBeieo sjgeoidde
8y} 4oy Buijes Jood, e ui Buynsal (jleyag uonenjea ey} uo X, UB Se payiew aq 0})
Aousioyep swalxe Ue S| 819y} UBY) ‘SNJ} JOU S| JUBWISIRIS pauliepuUn 8y} J| ‘pJepuels Jieday
poo9 ayj uo (X) ue Aq pamoj|oj X8} Paulldapun Ujm payiuspl 848 SUOIIPUOD [BOIILO 9S8y |
"3)is |00Yy0s jey; je uiedal poob jo piepuels ay) Joauwl 0} pajie) pajenjeas welsAs Buiping
Jejnojied ayj jey) 91B0IPUI PUB $9I0USIONSP BWaIXd SJN}ISU0D A3y "Sjuednooo sy} Jo
Uyeap Jo ssaujji ‘Ainful sjelpawiwl puB SI9A3S 9SNED PIN0D ‘PaleBIILIUN Y3 §I 'PUB UOUBHE
sjelpawlwl aJinbay swayl 8say) Ul sepusoyep Auy Hels pue siidnd jo Ajojes pue yjesy sy
0} [e01}140 aJ. Jey} swa)l Jussaidal piepuelg Jieday Poos) ay} Ui pa}io SUOIHIPUOD U} JO WS

.J4ayjo, se Aiobajeo ajgeoldde sy uj Aouaiolap YoNs 8jou UBD JojeNjeAs sy} ‘Aouaiolsp

B $8JN}1SU02 Ing ssjdwiexs aU} Ul PAUOKUSW JOU SI JBY} UOHIPUOD B S3]J0U JOJEN|BAS UE

31 "@AlSNEBYX3 Jou S| sa|duwiexs JO 1Si| 8y "SUOIIPUOD [BUONOUN} PUB 84BS ‘UBs|D Jo sajdwexs
saplro.d Os|e uoioss yoeg ‘saliobales A)jioe) j00yos snoLeA 1oy Jiedal poob o piepuels
wnuwiuiw e jo uonduosap e sapinoid piepuelg Jieday poos) 8y} Ui SUOIDSS G| ay) JO Uoe]
‘[BUOIIOUN pUB BjBS ‘UBSID SI )i S2INSSE B} JOUUBW B Ul PBUIRIUIBW S| }I 8iNSus 0} A}lj10e)
|00yos e Jo uoioadsul BU} U} PaISPISUCD 8 PINoys Jey ‘(1)(p)Z00L L UOHOSS OF Ul palyioads
se ‘sjusuodwod pue swajsAs Ajijioe) JoOUOS By} SaUIIN0 piepuelg Jieday poos ‘| Led

:SMo]J|0} se syied 9a4y) jo pasudwoo st ||4 9yl
SNOILONYLSNI ¥3SN

"1 9U} Ul paulejuod swsyos Buljel pue eus)LO

8y} apnjoul AjjBwIUIW }SNW NG SWa)l [euolippe Jo Jaquinu Aue apnjoul Aew Jiedas poob
ur paulejurew sy Aj1oey [00yos e Jayeym Buiuiwis)ep jo asodind Joy Aousbe jeuonesnps
|eoo] sy} Aq paydope juswinisul uoienjeas Auy " |4 8y} ul pajuswajdwi se pue (p)Z0oLL
uolosS OJ Uil payoads SIS BU) SI9BW JUBWINIISUI [BO0| 8y} papiAcid | |4 By} Jo nal|

Ul pasn aq 0} JusWINJSU| UONEN|eAd [ed0] B JdOPE 0} SBI}IUS [BNPIAIPUI SMO|[e OS|E O 8y

‘suopouny asay} Bujwioyiad uj UoIIEONPS JO SO

Aunoo isisse o} papusjul 0s|e S| |00} SIYL '680L) PUB 'S2°0L0L) 'SZTEOLL ‘PLOLL SUORORS
03 Aq pauinbau se Jiedal pooB Buipnjour ‘saijioe;) |004os J0 Aoenbape pue ‘ssauljues|o
‘Alojes auy 0} Joadsas sy} Ypm pled podad A})ljigejunoooe [0oyos ay) uo pauodal ejep

J0 Aoeunooe sy} pue (9)z/'Z6G/. 1 uoioas D3 Ag paulyap se 1o ‘Aoljod Jouisip Ul pauyap

se Jjels Jo s|idnd jo A1ajes 4o yyeay sy} 0} 1eauy} juabin Jo fousbiswse ue sasod jey; Ayjioe;
€ JO UOHIPUOD 8U} JO SNJB)S 8U} SuiWIa}ap 0} 8] ||BYS apew S}isIA 8y} jo aAnoalqo Ajloud
sy} sajels '(1)(z)()opz | uonoss O3 ayung 'Opz) uoioes O3 Ag pauiulisiep se aoyjo Jay
Jo siy jo Ajuno2 sy Ul S|OOYDS 8} JISIA Ajjenuue o} palinbal ale sjuspusjuuadns Ajunon

‘uonjeUIWId}eP Jey} ul uoleonpa
10 S8213J0 AJUN0D pue SJOLISIP |00YDS }SISSE 0} papuajul si |00} Sy "weibold aoueuajuiepy
pa.isjag ay) pue weiboid Ajjioe jooyos ayy ul ajedionled 0y Joplo u Jiedal poob

Ul paulejulew s| saljijioey S} JO yOBS Jey) 8Unsus 0} paysijgelse usaq sey wa)sAs uonoadsul
Ajnoey e jey) AJ1182 JSnW UOBONPS JO S9010 AJUNOD pue SJOLISIP [00YDS ‘Jeak [eosy
9002/5002 34} uym Buuuibag ‘uonippe uj “Jiedas poob ainsus 0} 8dUBUBUIBW papasu

pue say}ijioey |00ySs jo Aoenbape pue ‘ssauljueso ‘Alajes sy Buipnjoul SUORIPUOD |00YOS
JO sjusssasse payoads axyew 0} palinbal ale uoi}eoNpa Jo $801}0 AJUNOD pue S}oLISIP
|00yos ‘pJed Jodal AjiIgeIunoooe [00ydS 8y} JO Jed sy ‘|euoloun) pue ‘ajes ‘ues|o si il
1By} S2NSUB By} Jauuew B Ul paulejulew S| A)iji0e) 8y} Jey} uesw 0} pauyap s| Jiedal pooo

‘PaIoNJISU0D
pue paubissp sem A}lj198} 8y} Yoiym 0} SPIEPUE)S U} puoAsq siuswiaoueyus |ejides ainbal
0} pasn aq jou pjnoys |00} 8y} saloads O3 8y} ‘UoclIpPE U] "8)is 8y} Jo uoloadsul jensia e
uodn paseq JiedaJ JO pasu Ul a.e jey) a)IS [00YDS B JO seale Ajjuapi 0} paubisap si |00} 8y |
(2)(P)200L ) uonoes O3 03 juensind Ao} 8y 8jed 0} pue (1)(P)Z00L) UoloSS (D3) 8poD
uolieonp3 Aq paulysp se Jiedal pooB, Ul i A}ijio.) [00UDS B JI BUIWLIB}eP 0} UOIONSUOD
|00YdS 2lland jo 920 auy Aq padojersp usaq sey (114) 00 uoidadsu Ayjioe syl
NOILYINYOHNI TYY3INID

Ljo | abed

NOILONYLSNOD T00HDS 0118Nd 40 301440 :
Qy¥v0g NOILYOOTTV 3LVLS

(z2/1v0 ATY)

NOILVNTVYAZ SNOLLIONOD ALITIOVH TOOHOS
TOOL NOILO3dSNI ALITIOVA
VINYO4ITYD 40 3LVLS



‘pPapaaU J UOND3S uoleue|dx] Bujey pue SjUSWIWOD 3y} ZI|IiN PuB SIUSWWOD apircid

0} Ajunpoddo ayy papinoid 8g pinoys JoUISIP [0040S 8} ‘L4 28U} 4O ||| Hed Bune|jdwoo usypn
‘PeposuU

1 UoIOag uoieue|dxg Buijey pue SjUBWWOD 8Y} 8zijIiN pue papiroid seale olloeds sy}

Ul uonewlojul Uonoadsul jJusuiad Jayjo Aue pue SUONIPUOD JByjeam SB [|om Se uoljoadsul
3y} JO aWi} pue ajep 8y} djou pinoys Jojoadsul ay} ‘1|4 3y} 40 ||| Wed Bune|dwod usypp

‘uoneue|dx3

Buijey pue sjuswiwon Joj papiroid aoeds auy Ul uoionpas 8y} J10) SUOSEaU 3y} 8gLIOSap

pue saloba)eo apelb aiouwl Jo suo Aq 8100s [ooyos Bulnsas sy} sonpas Aew Jojen|ens

ay) 'saouB)suUl Yons U| ‘||| Wed ul uoiduosaq s,bunjes oy} yojew Jou S80p JO/puUB SIousioyap
asoy} 40 Ajlenas pue Aouabin ay) jos)ja4 Jou s80p Jey} Buley [00yoS ||eJenQ ue Ul }nsal
1By} SUOIIPUOD AJjioe) [BoIL0 Ajjuapl Aew Jojen|ead ue jey) ajqissod i}l 'suoiipuod Ajjioe)
J0 aBuBJ 8|qRUOSEA. B UIY}IM S)IS |00UDS LoBa ajen|ead o} paubissp si | |4 8yl ybnoulv,

"a|qe)} awes a8y} uj papirotd uopduosaq Buijey suy

UOIIBISPISUOD OJUI Buie) pue pajenojes abejusoiad sbeiane sy) o) ||| Led Ul papiacid 3|qe)
ay) Ui abuey abejusdiad ayy Buifidde Ag Buijey |00yog ||BJSAC BU) BulwWIB}ep pInoys Jajel

a1 ‘Ajleuld (1yBie Aq papinlp sabejusosad |je jo [B}o} ay) “a'1) salobeies ybie ayy jo Bunel
abejusoiad abelane sy} Bunndwoo Ag paulwia}ap Si 8100S 8)IS |00YDS ||BJ3A0 8U) ‘IXaN

‘oMm] Aq }jNSal 3} SPIAIP pUE SUOI}0S

Jooy pue sbewe( [e.njonig ayy Joy sabejuaciad ay) ppe ‘A10Bs1e0 [BINJONAS By} Joj Jusdied
[B]O} 9} BulLWIS)ep 03 ‘ajduwiexa Jo- ‘A10Bsjed Jey) ul SUONOSS Jo Jaquinu ay) Ag papiAlp Jiedal
poobB u| sws)sAs Jo sabejuaciad (e Jo [e1o} ay} Ag paulwIalap SI (H ybnoiy; ) Alobsjeo

Jad jusosad |B10) 8y "018Z 0} JNeyap PINOYS Ul S| Uooas ay} AJobajed au) pue uonoss

184} Joy (siedas poob jo abejusoiad ayy '"a'1) oljes 8y} ‘Aousioysp swalixe jo Bunjes e paaiadal
suonoss G| ay) Jo Aue §| “(pajen|eAs seale Jo Jaquinu |ejo} sy} woyj sededs ajgeoijdde

-uou Bunoe.igns Jaye) pajenjess Buiag seale jo Jaguinu ayj o} Jiedas poob ui pswesp

sea.e Jo Jaquinu ay} jo ofjes ay} Buiye) Ag Uoioes YoBS JO UOIHPUOD BY} duWIB}ep snw
10jen|BAS 83U} '1XBN "SUONO8S G| U} JO yoes Japun ajgedldde jou Jo ‘Jusioyep Ajawaixe
Yuaiolap iedas poob Ul pawaap saoeds ayj 4O || JUNOD OS|e Jsnu Jojoadsul 8y ‘pajenjeas
seaJe JO Jagquinu ay} 230} ISNwW ays Jo ay ‘uonoadsul a)is sy} s8}s|dwod Jojosdsul 8y} 80UQ

‘uonjeuejdxg Bupey pue sjuswiwon
1o} uonoas e pue ‘Buijey [|B48AQ 8Y) ‘Bunjuey pue sjejo] Aiobejed ay) sepnjoul |j| Hed

"ajdwexs Joj ‘Ajajeg ali4 pue abewe( |B4N}ONJIS Se Yyons ‘sease Buipjing

[eoisAyd o apIsino }sIxe Jou op Asy} Se ‘uoljeniend ayj o} Aldde Jou pjnom eusio Jjedal
pooB 8y} JO SUOIJ0SS [BJOASS '8SED SIU} U| 'SIapJog paulap Uim suoijoss ojul sndweo

e Buipialp Ag seale ajeiedas se pajen|eAd ag pjnoys ‘spunolg jooysg/spunosbield .
VN, PaMjJeW ag pinoys suieyunod Bupnuug ‘pajenjeas eale

3y} ul uieyunoy Buiulp ou s 818y} §| "eoeds SpISIN0 jey) Jo Led se pajen|eas ag pinoys
1 ‘spunolb |00y0S B} UO PBJEDO| S| UBIUNGY B §| "sulejunod Bujulg Japun esale jeu}

JO UOIjeN|EAS BU} Ul papn|oul 9g pjnoys } ‘pajeniens Buieq eale sy} apisino Ajejelpawiul
Jo Buip|ing B spisul pa1edo)| Si SUIBIUNO; JO }S € JO Ulejunoj Bujuup e §| 'spiay spods
pue spuno.BAe|d uo sainixiy SuUo|e puels Se IO ‘Seale JaYl0 0 SWOOJ}Sal JO SWOO0ISSE|D
JO 9pISIN0 1yBII ‘Seale IO SWOCISSEIO [BNPIAIPUL UM 1SIX8 UBD suleiunoy Bupjulig «
JYN, Padew ag pinoys SWooJdisey 'Woousal B uiejuod

1OU SS0p PB}EN|BAS BBIE BUj} }| "SWOOJISaY Jopun eale jey) jo Jed se pajen|ens aq ueod
'AJelql B JO WOoOoIsSelo ualebispupy e Se yons ‘'sa0eds Jay}o Uiy}im paulejuod sWooisal
‘JaASMOH 'Seale sjeiedas se SWO0}sal SUo|e-puels alen|eas o) paubisap s| |00} dYL e
‘SUOI}09S OM] Ul "9'1 '‘801M}

fousionep yons 1o} BuiuNoooE PIOAE 0} J8PJO Ul SSaUljuBs|D [[B4aAQ Ul Ajuo Aousioyap
4ONs 8J0U PINOYS Jasn 8y} ‘swl} swes 8y} Jy 'S89.LING JOMBU| UBY} Jayjel ‘ssauljues|)
[|[BIBAQ Ul S80BUNS AlIp 0} anp Aousiolsp & 8jou pinoys Jasn e ‘ajdwexs Jo4

‘aoedS UoBS JO SSOUI|UBS|D By} S}EN|eAs 0} pesn 8q 0} Papudjul S| ssauljued|] |[BISAQ e
‘Bulyooud

0] pajejas SBIoUBIoNLSP S|GISIA JOUI0 OU Bue alay} Bujwnsse ‘Jiedes poob ul se Swoousseld
aAl Jaylo 8y} pue AioBsyed Jood sy} Ul JUSIOIBP SB SWOOISSE|D 3AY el pinoys
lojen|ens Ue ‘aiojeiay 'SWO0ISSE|O 9l ssoloe Bujuueds ‘Buipjing sy} o apis auo

uo siapnb pabewep surejuod Buip|ing wWooisse|o Q| & ‘sjdwexs o4 “Aousioysp Buyool
Aue Jo 8doos B 10} JUN0oOE A|8}RIN0OR 0} JBPIO Ul SBaIR [enpIAIpUl JO SHed Se palapisuod
34 P|NOYS SJ00J ‘pajEN|BAS 8q 0} Seale [eiaAas Bujuieluoo sbuipjing jusuewlad Jo4
"SWO00JSSE|D 8jqenod Se yons ‘seale suoje pue)s Joj pajen|es A|ises aq Ued Sj00y e

‘aoeds Buipjing yoes ul swelsAs asay) JO UoljeNn|eAd Ue Spnjoul peaisul pinoys pue N,
yJew Jou pjnoys Jasn ay} ‘sndwed uo assymAue jealy} Ajejes pue yyeay e jussaid pue
JUSPIAS BWO028G PIN02 SWa)sAs asay} JO Jay}a Ul AOUSIoySp B 8SNBO3( UIBABMOH ‘seale
UOWIWIOD JO WOOJSSE|D Yoes Ul swalsAs Buip|ing s|qedljdde se juspins 8q jou AW Ing
sndweo jooyos auijus ay; ueds Aew jey} swajsAs Buiping Jofew aie Jamag pue seo e

:seale pue swa)sAs snouea Bupen|eas Joj spoyiaw pejsabbns aie mojeg

L340 Z abed

NOILONYLSNOD TOOHOS 2118Nd 40 301440
ayv0g NOILYOOTTV 3LVLS

(z2/vo A3Y)

NOILYNTVAZ SNOILIONOD ALITIOVS TOOHOS
7001 NOILO3IdSNI ALITIOVd
VINYO4ITMVD 40 31V.LS



BUl0 1}

'POAISSQO SJUSPOI BAl| OU BJE BB ‘9

‘JUSPIAS JOu S UolBYSBjUI UILIBA 10 Jsad e Aq pasned JopQ “p

"JUSPIAS JoU BJe SUS J0asul Jo sBuiddosp Juapoy o

'sBuy|190 40 'sI00}} 'S|jEM BU) Ul SB]0Y OU BB B3y ‘q

(X) "UCTETSS]UT UTWISA 10 1560 JOIEW € JO S0USPIAS OU S 81801 "B

:Buimoyjoy

8y O] padjiwi| Jou aJe Jnq 8pnjoul Se|dwexs JUsPIAS JOU 8Je UOIRISSjUI UIULISA JO }S8
uol}B}SaU| UIWIBAASSd

JJBlS pue juapnis Japuly jou o} Ajuaioiyns paulejulely - Buideospue gL

‘Migelb jo say s eBIY Y|

"Uuol}ipuod Buijiom ul pue paxoo)s ase sayddns wooiyleg gl

"UoNIpUoD Buyiom Ul pue ‘Joejul ‘UBSD Ble S1aki(] puBH pue SIoLIN ‘7|

"UONIPUOD BUINIOM Ul PUB UBBJO BB SHUIS WOOIYIE] PUB SIojio] ‘||

"uollipuod BuyIom Ul pue UBSD Bk 'SUOHNG/SaIpUBY BuIpnioul ‘SUIRIUNO) JBJEAN O
"uonIpuod Buiyiom Ul pue ‘ues|o ‘aBelwiep Woly 8814 BJ8 SMOPUIAN 6

'anpisal pooy Jayjo Jo/pue wnb jo

93J} 8Je 3iNjiuny pue SI00|4 "YSeJ} Jo 984 S| punosb sy ‘uesjo pue Ajdwa ale sued ysel] -
‘Aliadoud Bupiiom sujelp pue ues|d yuIg

‘ues|d saunixy b -

"UBB|O puUB PaIsSNp S||IS MOPUIM PUB Spieogaseg *

"UB3|D pue paYsSNp ainjiuinS

"Uesd SIBjUN0Y pue yseq °

‘awb pue sjods Jo 934} SI00Q pUB S|IBAA

“dn ping pue ‘suiess sjods Jo 8.4 ‘paddow Jo/pue ‘pawnnoen ‘ydems sioo|d -

T ANM DO~

(X) fousioyeq
8Walx3 pajed 8q pinoys eaJe 8y} |, SSA,, S MaIABL BU) 4O $SB)| J0 Jusdsad 66y 4 D
+(Q) JusioyaQ, pales 8q piNoys eale 8y} ‘S8, S| MBIABI BY} J0 Jusosad 6/ - 0G Il
“(MO) ues[o pajes aq pinoys eaJe 3y} ',SBA, S| MBIABS BY) JO 2J0W Jo Juddiad QG je
‘SjusWaIoul Jus|eAINbg swi|-|in4 se pajussaidal
1o jjejs paubisse uo paseq aq Aew Buljels ‘[9A3] JOLISIP J0 8Ys ayj Je Buiye)s podas
Aew jouisip 8y "Je3s |eIpojsno pue adueusjulBW Hodas 0} MOy 8S00UD ABW 1DL)SIP BY L
‘e|] Hed 9181dwod 0} Bummoljoy sy asn ‘qj| Led UO paseg Bale Yyoes Jo ssaujjues|)
IlBI8AQ 8Y) 8len|eas 0} pasn aqg Aew Jaaysyiom jiejaQ ssauljues|) ay] - (jleuond) || Hed

Bylo 4
‘iyesb pajeqeun jo aay s| pajeniens (s)ealy ‘o
(X) 10po |noj & sey pajenjend Bujaq eale 8y} PUB MOJLSAO YSE)
SI 8J8YL "IN0 pauing 8ABY SqING ay) Jo Jusdiad el uey) alow pue Auip aie
Saunixly JYBIT "S)}88M 0M] JOA0 Ul PALUNNDEA 10 JdOMS USS] JoU BABY SJ00|4
"yseJ Jo 'sule}s "WIp ‘1snp jo dnpjing JuspIAS Ue yyim paynos Jo ‘ABuip ‘Auip
8q 03 Jeadde pjnom ,AousioyaQ swanx3g, ue BuiARY SB payIBW BaJE UY ‘P
(Q) "1no uaye) usaq jou sey ysel AjieQ
"IN0 pauwIng aney sqing sy} 40 juadiad aAy uey) Jamaj pue ALIp ale saunjxy
Bl BWOS "syeeMm OM] Ul pawnnoeA Jo Jdems uaaq aney o) Jeadde Jou
0p $100j4 "dnpjing dwub Jo Wip Jo Junowe 8jqeziuboosl € aney Aew wool ay)
40 SJauI0D "paulels Jo ‘pajjew ‘[inp 300} Aew 1adied pue sydam om} Jse| sy}
ul psues)|d usaq aney jou 0} Jeadde pjnom ,Aousioya(, Se payiew eale uy o
(MO) "831} Jopo pue payo0}s
Aisyenbape ease sanyoey “Apadod Bupiom sie sqinq e pue sasnjxy JybI
"399M ISe| AU} ulym paueso Jo Jdems uaag aney o) Jeadde pinoys sjadies
pue sJ00j4 "dnpjing JO ‘}SNP ‘WIp [eWIUIW Y}iM UBSID 8q 0} Jeadde pnoys eale uy 'q

"UOISSaS Ul SI [00Y2S Jey) Aep yoea paues|o usaq aAey o) Jeadde
seaJe Buinies Jo uonesedaid pooy pue ‘suiejuUNo) BuULIP ‘SWO00JISY ‘B
:Buimojjoj 8y} 0] pajill Jou aJe Ing epnjou; sejdwexy Aueinbas pauesjo Ussq sney
0} Jeadde SWOO. [eNPIAIPUI PUB 'SS0BLNS 'SB8IR UOWWOD ‘SBulp/ing ‘Spunosb j00yoS
ssaujjues|D jjedan0

J8yi0 '8

(019 ‘sysodap |esauiw ‘Buysad ‘Buidiem ‘Bujuie)s

‘ssauduwiep ‘uonesuapuod ou "6°) abewep Jojem JO 90USPIAG OU SI a1ayL ‘P
'sajoy pue sajl} Buljied Buissiw wioly spiezey jo aay st Buis) o

'sajoy ‘sayl} Jool Buissiw ‘Bunadies uio} wouy spiezey 4o 984} i BULI00]4 '
'S8|0Y pPUEB SJed) WoJj SpIezey Jo 931} aJe S||ep) ‘B

:Buimoyjoj 8y} o} pajiwi
jou aue Jng spnjour sejdwexs [eUOHOUNS PUB ‘9jES 'UBSO 8q 0] Jeadde $80BLNS J0LB U]
(sBuisen mopuip pue ‘sjjeps ‘sbuljia ‘si0oj4) seoeung lopiaju]

JBYio o

"paubisep se si0po S[04Ju0d Wa)sAs Alejues ayy ‘g

(X) "SpunoJb [004oS 8y} Uo JO Saniioe]

3y} Ul dn-}08q aui| JamaS AQ posnEeo bUIpoOO]} JO SUDIS SNOIAGO OU 8JE 819yl ‘B

:Buimojjoj 8y} 0] pajiwi Jou s.ie ing apnjou| sejdwexg JuspiAs jou si abeddojs sul iamas

1ameg

Jayio 6

'SUOIJBIQIA JO 8SI0U BAISSBOXa Aue Bunelauab jou ale syun uone|juaA sy '}
'sebuel pajdende Ajjlewsou uiyym paulejuiew aq oy Jeadde saunjesadws) Jousiu; s
(Agms jou s1ure ‘Juasaid s1Jopo Buosjs ou "a°1) salyijioe) pue

‘saoeds yJom ‘swoousse)d |je o) A|ddns e ajenbape ue aq 0} sieadde asayy p
"JSNP 10 HIP SAISSBIXS 40

80UBPIASG INOYIM BJe S|l pue SjusA pue pPajonIIsqoun e SHUN UOIE|IUSBA 8y D
"(uonejiuSA [BUNJRU JO [BOILBLOBW BIA) PB)R[IIUSA BB S3IjI|I0.) 83Ul 'q

' (x) "3]qe1ado S| WaysAS OVYAH oyl ‘e

:Buimoyjoj sy o) pajly Jou a.1e Inq epnjoul Sejdwexs ‘pejonssqoun pue
jeuonouny ale sjqeojjdde se (DYAH) SwaisAs Buiuonipuod e pue ‘uoyejuas ‘bunesyH
SWwia)sAg jeatueyoapy

BYyo 0
(X) "T8pI0 BUB{IOM poob Ul 8q 0} Jeadde pue Uax0iq JoU 8Je sedid Se9 'q
(X) "Mea] Seb e ajeoipul Pjiom JBU] JOpo OU ST 8Jay] ‘B

:buimoyjoj ayj 0] pajiwil Jou aie Inq apnjou; sejdwexy
'S)B9| JO 884) pue ‘feuoouny ‘sjes Jeadde sadid pue swajsAs seg
syea seo

‘Ai0Beeo s|qeoydde auy) Joy Bupes Jood, e uj Bunsal jleje@ uonenieas au uo (X,
ue se paylew) Aousiolap swWallxa Ue S| SIY) Uay) ‘anJ} Jou si Juawalels pauiapun §i :(x)

QUVANYLS ¥Ivd3y dO09 ‘| Ldvd

Lo ¢ abeg

NOILONYLSNOD TOOHIS J118Nd 40 301440
Qyv08 NOILYOOTIV JLVLS

(zzivo A3Y)

NOILYNTVAS SNOILIONOD ALITIOVH TOOHOS
71001 NOILOZdSNI ALITIOVS
VINYO4ITvD 40 31V1S



J8yio 't

'si9y3o Jo ‘yeys ‘sidnd oy piezey Ajejes e jussaid

PINoD JeY} SUOIIPUOD JBYJ0 PUB SBJ0Y JO 93J) pUB JOBJU| SIB SSIUS) PpuB SBJED 'y
‘leuonouny aq o} seadde saousy pue sajeo b

‘paubisep se uoijoun) Jou pinoys Aay} Uoseal pijea

e s| 89y} ssajun ‘paubisap se %00 pue ‘as0}0 ‘uado pue |euoloun) a1e siooq )
‘joejul ale si1oo(Qd ‘8

‘paubisap se uoyounj Jou pinoys Aay} uoseal pliea e

S| @18y} sssjun ‘paubisap se 20| pue ‘8s0jo ‘uado pue [euolOUN} die SMOPUIA P
"S$)0BJD JO 93J) PUB JOBJU| BJB SMOPUIAA 2

(X) SH Ajnoas e 8s0d JoU Op PUE buluonoun} 8J€ Sojeb pue SJoop JoLdiIXs 'q
(X) "HeIs pue s[idnd 0} 9]qISSS00€ SSejb Usy0Jq posodxa ou S| eJsy] ‘e

:Buimoyjoj ayj 0} pajiwlf Jou 8.Je jnq epnjoul

8Je JNq 9pnjoul sejdwexg JUspIAS JoU .. XS Aj1inoas Jo/pue Ajajes e 8sod jey; SuoiIpuoD
(401491X8 puk 101IBJU]) SBOUDH/SIB/SI00/SMOPUIA

J8yio @

*S)ojul ulelp wiols pabbo)d Jo ‘Jeydse o) sbewep Jajem ‘|10s

papo.a ‘seale papooj} se yons ‘swajqold abeulesp jo subis ou aie ausyL ‘p
"syoes0 Jueoyubis jo aaJ) pue jeuojoun; ase Juswdinba pue ‘sejge} ‘Buness 0
yuswdinba punoibAeld ayy ul punoy

j0u ase sabpaysjuiod dieys pue ‘spua jjoqg Buipnioud ‘syooy S, usdQ 'q

"pUNO) JOU Bl UONBIOLBIBP pue Sajoy ‘spiezey duy ‘syoeld juedyiubis e
:Buimoyjoy 8y 0y pajiuil

jou aJe Jnq apnjoul Sejdwex3 “[eUOIOUNY PUB '9jES ‘US| 8q 0] Jeadde pajen/ers
pajenjens Buiaq eaie ayj Jo Ajiuioia ay) ur spuno.b jooyas pue Juswdinbs punosbAeid oy
spunoJg jooyag/punoibhe|d

J8Yi0 0

"JoBjUI 8Je sjnods UMop pue ‘sujelp joos ‘siapnb ‘'sjooy 'q

“abewep 9|qISIA JO 931} 8Je SIN0ds UMOP pue ‘sulelp Joos ‘sisnb ‘sjooy e
:Buimoyjos 8y} o} pajul

Jou aie Inq epnjoul sejdwex3 *Auadosd Bujuoyouny aq o} sesdde swejsAs ooy
(Buipjing ay} apisinojepisul ‘punolb ayj Wolj paalasqo) s}o0y

U} JO B} PUB S)ep By} SJ0U PINOYS Jojoadsul au} ‘114 By} 4O ||| Wed Buna|dwod usym

JByio @

(X) "SyUsU0dwWod [eInjoniis 8y} Seulispun

TEU) SDEWEP JO PjOW 1101 AIp 'SYOEID 2JSASS JO 80USPIAS S|qISIA OU ST aI3UL P
(X) "PAUBISap SEé [euonoun} pue ainJas 19ejul aq 0} Jeadde Siaquisw bulping
TEINIONIIS JOUJ0 PUE ‘SAWE) 'SWOOISSe)D 9]qenod JO} SHoadns 'sueaq 'sisod 2
(X) “UBISSp papuaiul JIay} PUOASq DUIDDES 10 DUIGO[S Jou a1 SJ00j) g SBullie) ‘g
(X) TTUSPIAS JOU BJE S)JeJ) 81onss ‘B

Buimoyoy 8yj 03 pajIl Jou 8.e Jng spnjoul ssjdwex3 'SUOKIPU0D 8|qejiqeyuiun Jo
snopJezey a)esJo pinod J0 PejesId Sey jey; abewep [einjonis 8q o} seadde Jou Se0p 848y
ebeweq |eanjonas

Jayio @

‘plOW B|qISIA PUE JOPO PjOW ‘M3PJIW JO 33J) 8 0}

Jeadde (sjub OYAH ‘sBuised mopuim ‘sjiem ‘sBuijieo ‘siooy Buipnjour) sedeunS p
‘2uns0dxa so}sagse ajedipul

Aew JBY) SBOUBISWNDID Jaylo Jo sajly pabewep aq 0} seadde Jou s80p 8IayL D

‘Buiyoeld Jo ‘Buiddiyo ‘Buijead jou sijuled g

() TTAjJedoId pajaqe] pue payo0| b o) Aiadoid

PBI0}S 9IE S|elalew S|qeWWE]} PUE 'o}SEM [EDIWBYD S|EdIuaUd SNOPIeZEH '
:Buimojjoy 8y} 0] pajiwil jou aJe Jng apnjoul sajdwex3 yejs Jo sjdnd

0j Jea.y; e 8sod Aew Jeyj sjeLdeW SNopJezey JO 3oUspIAS 8q O] Jeadde jou s8op 8iay ]
(40118}X3 pue 1011dju|) S|elI3}ely SnopieZeH

1BYI0 4

‘3|qIsIA AlJealo ale suole)s [nd swueje all4 @

‘seale paiinbal jje ui paoe|d pue jusund aie siaysinbunxe a4 ‘p

(X) "PaoNjSqoun ale S)iXe 'paubIisap SE uonjounj subis JiXxe AJUsbiaWs 0

(X) TTeuonoun; aq 0} Jeadde SWie[e Aousbiswig 'q

(X) (Speay Jauuds pebewep

10 DUISSIW OU o€ 919y} " b'9) JopJio buBJOM Ul 9q 0] Jeadde Sispjulids alif syl ‘e
:Buimojoj 8y} 0} pajiwll Jou aJe Jng spnjoul sejdwexs

‘Auedosd Buiuonouny aq o) Jeadde swajsAs Aousbiswa pue juswdinbs ali 8y
Kjojesg adl4

Byio

*JOPO JO 9)SB) |BNSNUN JNOUYIM pUB 1es(d SiJajem 8yl 'd

'S@JN}XY 8y} U0 BuluIR)S BAISSSIXS JO ‘PIOW ‘SSOW OU S| d4dY] P
'JUBPIASD JOU SI %ed| Y O

‘alenbape s aunssaud Jajep g

‘9]qisse00e aJe sulejunoy Bunjuug e

:Buimoyjo) 8y} o) pajiwiy Jou aJe Jng apnjoul sejdwexy

‘papus)Ul Se Buluonoun) pue 9jqissaooe aq o) Jeadde suiejunoj bunjuug
(apisinQ pue apisu|) suleIUNOL/SHUIS

BYlo @
*sinoy jooyos Buunp uado ase SWooJSeY P
‘S|amo}
saded pue ‘deos™sjonpoud [ensjsusw ‘Jaded 18]10} Y)im Pa)D0}s BJe SW00J}S8y O
‘leuonesado Ajny ale swoouisay ‘g
‘AlieinBas paues|d pue pauleluiew d1e SWoolsay ‘e

/9€ gV pue 268 g8

yim soueldwiod Jo ssjdwexa ale Buimoyjo) 8yL "(9'2625€ UoHoaS O3F) L9€ gY pue
(cz625¢ UoNO8S D) 268 S UM doueldwWwoo Ul pue [euoiouny ‘UBS[O ‘SINOY JOOYIS
Buinp 8jqisseooe aq o) seadde pajenjens buiaq ease 8y Jo AJIUIIA BY} Ul SW00JIS8Y
SW0043s9Yy

JBUl0 P
"saunixly JyBij By} Woy SSI0U JO WNY |BNSNUN OU S 3I8YL 2
"Buuexoyy Jou st Bunybi g
‘ayenbape aq 0} sieadde bunubi e
:Buimoyjoj ayj 0] pajiwil jou aie Jng apnjou; ssjdwexs
‘spybiy Jousyxe Buipnjour ‘Auedosd Bupiom pue sjenbape 8q o} siesdde bunybiy ¢

J3ylo o

‘ssa0oe [1dnd WoJj paindas pue pasanod Ausdosd

ale sainxiy pue saxoq uopoun| ‘sajeid youms ‘sjaued sseo0e ‘'SIBINQ 4

(x) "SS@00€ |1dnd WOJ} paindas pue paisnod

R75d01d SI JUsWANDba [BoH10d|g SoJim |edlj09[9 Pas0dxa ou aie aIdy[ ‘e
‘Aliadosd Bupiom aq o) seadde Juswdinba pue ‘Sjuauodwod ‘SWajSAs [eoLId8]T

(x) “5inie] jamod B SBy J00yJs 2y JO UOIod AUE Jey] 80UspIAS OU ST 8J8lL |
(1014233 pue Jouaju]) |BO13I9]T

L jo v abed

NOILONYLSNOD TO0HIS 2118Nd 40 321440
ayv0o8 NOILYOOTTV 3LV.LS

(2z1v0 A3Y)

NOILYNTYAT SNOILIGNOD ALITIOVS TOOHOS
TOOL NOILDOIdSNI ALITIOVAS
VINYOLITVO 4O 31VLS



